California Online
Public Schools

California Online Public Schools

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting

Published on November 7, 2024 at 4:09 PM PST

Date and Time
Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM PST

Location

CalOPS NorcCal: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalOPS SoCal: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
1201 Cara Road, Dinuba, CA 93618

32946 Calle San Marcos, San Juan Capistrano, 92675

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

9423 Reseda Blvd. Apt #230, Northridge, CA 91324

4108 W Avenue J6, Lancaster, CA 93536

Join Zoom Meeting
https://californiaops-org.zoom.us/j/92843576813
Meeting ID: 928 4357 6813

Dial In: +1 (669) 900-9128 ext. 928-4357-6813# US

This meeting is open to members of the public. For information about meetings or for members of the public who

require special accommodations to attend, please visit our website at www.californiaops.org/governance or
contact the school offices: Dana Hohn (NorCal) or Eva McGahey (SoCal) at (800) 906-5166 at least 24 hours
prior to the meeting. The board packet can be made available for public review by contacting the school offices
prior to the Board meeting in compliance with California open meeting law.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

1 of 308


https://californiaops-org.zoom.us/j/92843576813?pwd=Y0NlN2RCL1V0ZjAxOXV0MGhONWsvUT09
https://www.californiaops.org/governance

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Agenda
Purpose Presenter Time
1. Opening Items 4:00 PM
A. Call the Meeting to Order Elaine Pavlich
B. Roll Call Eva McGahey
C. Approval of Agenda Vote Elaine Pavlich

Public Comment

The Board welcomes participation by the members of the public telephonically. To address
an item on the agenda, before the scheduled start of the meeting, an individual must write
their name and a short description of the agenda item on which they wish to comment on
the card provided and submit this to the Chair, along with any materials they want to have
distributed to Board. Individuals who wish to address the Board telephonically must contact
the School Leader by phone or by email at least twenty four (24) hours before the
scheduled start of the Board meeting. If the individual wants to provide any written
materials to the Board, these should be emailed to the School Leader at least twenty-four
(24) hours before the scheduled start of the meeting.

The total time for any individual to present, either in person or via telephone, on an item on
the agenda shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or six (6) minutes if the individual
requesting to comment is a non English speaker and requires a translator, unless the
Board grants additional time. However, in compliance with Board policy and the Brown Act,
the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.

Individuals desiring to make a formal presentation to the Board on an item not on the
agenda but desiring it be placed on the agenda must provide notice and written
submissions detailing the subject of the presentation to the School Leader at least fourteen
(14) days prior to the meeting. Any such presentations shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes
in duration, unless otherwise permitted by the Chair.

To view the Board Public Comment Policy, visit the CalOPS Governance Page at
https://californiaops.org/governance/

Oral Reports

A. Superintendent's Report FYI Richard Savage

1. 2024-25 Enrollment and Staffing Updates

Powered by BoardOnTrack

2 ¢t ab8



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Purpose

2. General School Updates

3. 20th Anniversary SoCal Event (attached) - R. Romero

B. Principals' Report (attached) FYI

1. Elementary School - Marcus White
2. Middle School - Heather Tamayo
3. High School - Matt Brockway

C. Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS FYI

1. CalOPS Consolidated Financial Report (attached)

D. Policy, Compliance, and State Accountability FYI
Report

1. Legislative Updates
2. Board Member Trainings

Consent Iltems

A. Approval of Minutes from the October 08, 2024 Vote
CalOPS Board Meeting (attached)

B. Ratification of Special Education Service Vote
Contracts (attached)

C. Approval of Staffing Report (attached) Vote
D. Approval of Expenditures over $20k (attached) Vote
E. Approval of Check Registry Vote

F. Approval of Independent Contractor Agreements Vote
(attached)

G. Approval of 2024-25 CalOPS Annual Notification Vote
Packet (attached)

H. Approval of Updated Uniform Complaint Vote
Procedures (UCP) (attached)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Presenter

Kate Eng

Dan Hertzler

Phil Wenker

Stephen Ford
LaChelle Carter
Kate Eng

Steve Ford

Dan Hertzler

Dan Hertzler

Time

3 @308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

V.

Purpose
I.  Approval of Updated Uniform Complaint Vote
Procedures (UCP) Annual Notification (attached)
J. Approval of Updated Education for Homeless Vote

Children and Youth Policy (attached)

K. Approval of Updated Education of Foster and Vote
Mobile Youth (attached)

Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote

Presenter

Dan Hertzler

Dan Hertzler

Dan Hertzler

Elaine Pavlich

Adjournment and Confirmation of the Next Meeting - December 10, 2024 at 4 pm PT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Time

4 of 3808



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Superintendent's Report

[ll. Oral Reports
A. Superintendent's Report
FYI

CalOPS 20th anniversary event October 2024.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

5 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOPS 20th Anniversary Event Recap

Thursday, October 17,2024 2:30 pm -4:30 pm in the San Juan Capistrano office

Education-related panel discussion involving local community leaders and moderated
by CalOPS Deputy Superintendent
Dr. Richie Romero-moderator
> Elaine Pavlich, CalOPS Board Chair
> San Juan Capistrano Mayor, Sergio Farias, District 1
> Katrina Foley, Orange County Supervisor, District 5
> CUSD Trustee Amy Hanacek, Area 1

Assemblywoman Laurie Davies attended with her field representative, Brain DeFranco
and presented school with a certificate of appreciation

Senator Catherine Blakespear’s field representative, Maia Muneiner attended and
presented school with a certificate of appreciation

Oran%e County parents were invited initially and later, all of SoCal parents were
invited.
> Twelve parents/students attended; most were from Orange County and came
from Irvine, Garden Grove and Tustin. One family came from Corona and one
from San Diego. None were from the immediate San Juan Capistrano area
>  Appx 25 employees attended; most were from the immediate area

E\éent day: media interest from the Capistrano Dispatch, Orange County Register and
EdSurge

WP cCalifornia Online Public Schools

Powered by BoardOnTrack




California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Principals' Report (attached)

[ll. Oral Reports
B. Principals' Report (attached)
FYI

CalOPS Principals' Report 11.12.24 .pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

7 of 3808



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

. California Online
e Public Schools

CalOPS Principals' Report
November 2024-25

Site Reports

Matthew Brockway, High School Principal
Site Administrator for Northern Region - Monterey Bay, North Bay, and Northern California

October really flew by! It was amazing to see, and hear stories about the Beginning of Year
festivals. Our first quarter just ended, and our students and caretakers are getting more and more
comfortable with our systems every day! As we move into November, | want to remind all of our
staff, students, and families to continue being patient, compassionate, and full of grace. As we
approach our Fall break we want to remember all that we can be thankful for. | know | am thankful
to work with so many amazing individuals.

Marcus White, Elementary Principal
Site Administrator for Central Region - Central Valley and Central Coast

Greetings From Elementary,

Fall is a great time of the year here in elementary. We are continuing to add new students daily.
Homeroom teachers are encouraging routines and continue to discover new ways to support our
amazing students. Additionally, our i-Ready Diagnostic 1 data has been analyzed and discussed by
grade levels. This data has driven our LiveClass instruction and assisted teachers in making
informed decisions when choosing a support program for their students. Finally, we continue to be
honored that families choose our school to help educate their children.

up 1

Powered by BoardOnTrack 8 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Heather Tamayo, Middle School Principal

Site Administrator for Southern Region - Southern California

Greetings. We continue to embrace our new systems and work to embody the school that we
envision for the kids that we serve. We continue to adapt to new ways of doing things and learn
how we can improve. One of our current goals is to ensure that newly enrolled students have a
smooth transition into our program. We recognize that the initial interactions that a family
experiences, and their early days in the program, shape their thinking around the kind of school
that they have chosen for their student.

We are currently preparing for our first proctored Interim Assessments in December. Our goal is
to have 100% participation, and continue the effort toward training students to be prepared and
comfortable with taking proctored assessment virtually, which the majority of our children will be
doing in the spring for our initial rollout of virtual CAASPP testing. Additionally, we continue to
assess our data, and utilize it to support our students on an individual level. The work that we are
doing with our students in the supplemental Math Foundations course is just one example where
datais informing our instruction and helping us to build foundational critical math skills in our
students.

Enrollment Update
Month for Report: November

Elementary Middle High

School School School

Enrolled 1993 1543 3679 7215

Active Applications
(submitted/modified 49 46 104 199
within the past 2 weeks)

Stale Applications 269 212 396 877

Updated: November 5, 2024

up 2

Powered by BoardOnTrack 9 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Outreach Update

CalOPS proudly celebrated its 20th anniversary on Thursday, October 17th by hosting an
education-focused panel discussion in its San Juan Capistrano office. Panelists included:

CalOPS Board Chair, Elaine Pavlich, CUSD Trustee Amy Hanacek, San Juan Capistrano Mayor
Sergio Farias, and Orange County Supervisor Katrina Foley. The session was moderated by
CalOPS Deputy Superintendent, Dr. Richie Romero.

Assemblymember Laurie Davies and the field representative from Senator Catherine Blakespear’s
office presented CalOPS with certificates of recognition. CCSA President and CEO Myrna
Castrejon joined us and featured us in the CCSA's October 23rd newsletter and Supervisor Foley’s
office did the same! Additionally, the Capistrano Dispatch showcased the event in its October
25th edition

Engagement Activities

Recent Engagement Activities

Northern Region - Monterey Bay, North Bay and NorCal
e NorCal Beginning-of-the-Year Festival - Thursday, October 10th (10:00 am - 1:00 pm)
Alameda County Fairgrounds: 4501 Pleasanton Ave., Pleasanton, CA 94566

Total attendance: 266 CalOPS students, 57 non-CalOPS students, 241 adults, 62 staff
(626 total attendees)

Central Region - Central Valley and Central Coast
e Central Beginning-of-the-Year Festival - Tuesday, October 15th (11:00 am - 1:00 pm)
Adventure Park: 5600 W Cypress Ave, Visalia, CA 93277

Total attendance: 126 CalOPS students, 10 non-CalOPS students, 135 adults, 45 staff
(316 total attendees) - Our biggest turnout ever for Central!

Southern Region - SoCal
e SoCal Beginning-of-the-Year Festival - Wednesday, October 2nd (10:00 am - 1:30 pm)
OC Fairgrounds: 88 Fair Dr., Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Total attendance: 529 CalOPS students, 135 non-CalOPS students, 632 adults, 201 staff
(1497 total attendees)

Virtual Field Trips - All Six School Locations

e Beeometry: The Geometry of Bees - Thursday, October 10th (9:00am - 10:00am)
Target Grades: 1-5, but all are welcome

up 3

Powered by BoardOnTrack 10 of 308


https://www.picketfencemedia.com/thecapistranodispatch/eye-on-sjc/california-online-public-schools-celebrates-20-years-student-needs-brought-to-forefront/article_f252c030-924b-11ef-8c93-03d5f62304dc.html

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Total attendance: 14 CalOPS students, O non-CalOPS students, 14 adults, 1 staff (29
total attendees)
e Moonshot Museum Presents: Cosmic Careers - Thursday, October 17th (10:00am -

11:00am)
Target Grades: 5-12, but all are welcome
Total attendance: 10 CalOPS students, O non-CalOPS students, 10 adults, 1 staff (21

total attendees)
e Batsin Our Ecosystem - Friday, October 25th (10:00am - 11:00am)

Target Grades: 5-12, but all are welcome
Total attendance: 29 CalOPS students, O non-CalOPS students, 27 adults, 1 staff (57

total attendees)
e Author Talk: Kelly Milner Presents Cryptid Creatures - Thursday, October 31st (11:00am

-12:00pm)

Target Grades: 5-12, but all are welcome

Total attendance: 7 CalOPS students, O non-CalOPS students, 6 adults, 1 staff (14 total
attendees)

Upcoming Engagement Activities
Northern Region - Monterey Bay, North Bay and NorCal

e In-Person Field Trips are paused for 1st semester.

Central Region - Central Valley and Central Coast

e In-Person Field Trips are paused for 1st semester.

Southern Region - SoCal
e UCLA School Tour for Middle School AVID - Friday, November 2nd (9:45 am - 12:00 pm)
University of California, Los Angeles: 405 Hilgard Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90095

Virtual Field Trips - All Six School Locations

e Manitoba Museum Presents: People of the North - Monday, November 4th (10:00 am -
11:00 am)
Target Grades: K-5, but all are welcome

e Northwest Trek Wildlife Presents: Wild Survivors - Friday, November 8th (9:00 am -
10:00 am)
Target Grades: 3-8, but all are welcome

e Alaska Sealife Center Presents: Alaskan Tide Pool Travels - Friday, November 15th
(11:00 am - 12:00 pm)
Target Grades: TK-5, but all are welcome

e Author Talk with Sue Fliess: How to Hide a Turkey - Friday, November 22nd (10:00 am -
11:00 am)
Target Grades: K-3, but all are welcome

e 4

Powered by BoardOnTrack 11 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Coversheet

Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

[ll. Oral Reports
C. Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS
FYI

CalOps_FY25_09_ Monthly Financial Update.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

1206808



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CHARTER
IMPACT

California Online Public Schools

Monthly Financial Presentation — September 2024

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Summary

. ToTAL_|
Enroliment 7,002 6,860 -142.00
ADA 6,862 6,723 -139.16
g Original Budget Aug Update Variance
9 |State Aid-Rev Limit $ 88,134,422 ¢$ 88,135,421 $999
& Federal Revenue 2,827,057 2,923,973 96,916
Other State Revenue 12,951,819 12,984,752 32,933
Other Local Revenue 133,648 129,279 (4,369)
Total Revenue $104,046,946 $104,173,425 $126,479
Certificated Salaries $ 57,350,571 $ 57,137,388 ($213,184)
Classified Salaries 2,924,490 2,894,964 (29,526)
Benefits 17,513,448 18,189,886 676,438
" Books and Supplies 7,383,821 6,840,358 (543,463) |:>
9 [Subagreement Services 1,626,856 1,609,576 (17,280)
§_ Operations 1,831,299 2,285,835 454,536
X |Facilities 809,469 919,676 110,207
Professional Services 5,321,370 5,365,972 44,601
Depreciation 58,224 58,222 (2)
Interest 0 0 0
Total Expenses $ 94,819,549 $ 95,301,877 $482,327
& | Total Surplus(Deficit) $ 9,227,397 $ 8,871,549 ($355,848)
N
=I:, Beginning Fund Balance $12,883,101 $12,883,101 $0
- Ending Fund Balance $22,110,498 $21,754,649 ($355,848)
As a % of Annual Expenses 31% 23%

CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Highlights

Attendance: Flat to prior month

Revenue: +$125K, driven by Title
IV (S100K) and PY adjustments
(+$30K)

Expenses: +$480K, driven by
retirement plan adjustment

Surplus: $8.9M total (-$350K
driven by retirement plan. Will
not close the year at this level
due to spending requirements)

Ending Fund balance: $22M

Cash: $26M as of 9/30

14 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Attendance Data and Metrics

Attendance will be updated throughout the year
Projected Enrollment: 7,002

Projected ADA: 6,862 (98% attendance rate)

SoCal Central Valley NorCal
Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data
Forecast Budget Forecast Budget Forecast Budget
Average Enrollment 4,196 4,983 Average Enrollment 632 816 Average Enrollment 1,399 1,760
ADA 4,112 4,883 ADA 619 799 ADA 1,371 1,725
Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0%
Unduplicated % 55.7% 55.7% Unduplicated % 67.8% 67.8% Unduplicated % 54.7% 54.7%
Revenue per ADA $15,112  $14,891 Revenue per ADA $16,503 $16,111 Revenue per ADA $15,012 $14,741
Expenses per ADA $13,999  $14,420 | |Expenses per ADA  $14,095 $15,645 Expenses per ADA  $13,783 $14,365
North Bay Monterey Bay Central Coast
Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data
Forecast Budget Forecast Budget Forecast Budget
Average Enrollment 142 161 Average Enrollment 491 564 Average Enrollment 142 138
ADA 139 158 ADA 481 552 ADA 139 135
Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0%
Unduplicated % 59.6% 59.6% Unduplicated % 43.5% 43.5% Unduplicated % 52.0% 52.0%
Revenue per ADA $15,551  $15,815 Revenue per ADA $14,585 $14,408 | |Revenue per ADA $14,703 $14,635
Expenses per ADA $13,639  $15,458 Expenses per ADA  $13,360 $14,089 | |Expenses perADA  $12,828 $14,384
CHARTER

IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

15 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Revenue

FY25 annual revenue forecasted at $104M; +$125K to prior month (Title |

SoCal

Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Central Valley

Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

NorCal

Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

7 CHARTER
hd IMPACT

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 4473549 $ 3,530,991 $ 942,558

- 31,990 (31,990)
464,436 232,907 231,529
7,669 10,732 (3,063)

$ 52,471,868 $ 62,774,775 $ (10,302,907)

1,721,709 1,612,417 109,292
7,887,815 8,808,554 (920,740)
60,887 64,395 (3,508)

$ 4,945,654 $ 3,806,621 $ 1,139,033

$ 62,142,280 $ 73,260,142 $(11,117,862)

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 434878 $ 428,067 $ 6,811 (] $ 8,626,385 $ 11,289,624 $ (2,663,239)
- 5,260 (5,260) 351,915 282,427 69,488
72,674 38,300 34,374 1,243,095 1,471,790 (228,695)
54 - 54 118 - 118

$ 507606 $ 471628 $ 35978

$ 10,221,513 $ 13,043,841 $ (2,822,328)

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 769,844 $ 1,116,015 $ (346,171)

- 11,300 (11,300)
156,803 82,274 74,529
19,971 5,523 14,448

$ 17,419,669 $ 22,089,481 $ (4,669,812)

576,177 527,164 49,013
2,539,322 2,981,749 (442,427)
46,420 35,419 11,002

$ 946,618 $ 1,215,112 $ (268,494)

$ 20,581,587 $ 25,633,812 $ (5,052,225)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

16 of 30



FY25 annual revenue forecasted at $104M; +$125K to prior month (Title |

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Revenue

North Bay

Revenue

State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Monterey Bay

State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Central Coast

7 CHARTER
d IMPACT

State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 66,665 $ 107,844 $  (41,179)| $ 1,803,785 $ 2,117,942 $ (314,157)

1,027 (1,027) 70,693 67,888 2,805

14,827 7,488 7,339 289,470 312,527 (23,057)

10 20 (10) 107 122 (14)

$ 81,502 $ 116,379 $ (34,877)|| $ 2,164,055 $ 2,498,479 $ (334,424)
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 170,086 $ 381,084 $ (210,998)[| $ 6,043,420 $ 7,030,076 $ (986,656)

3,640 (3,640) 157,449 128,489 28,960

50,831 26,502 24,329 804,627 899,863 (95,236)

4,111 1,714 2,397 12,367 10,286 2,080

$ 225028 $ 412941 $ (187,913)|| $ 7,017,862 $ 8,068,713 $(1,050,851)
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 83,628 $ 94,445 $  (10,817)|| $ 1,770,294 $ 1,747,657 $ 22,637

894 (894) 46,030 35,568 10,462

12,798 6,505 6,293 220,424 218,135 2,289

1,489 1,753 (264) 9,380 10,521 (1,141)

$ 97,915 $ 103,597 $ (5,682)|| $ 2,046,128 $ 2,011,881 $ 34,247

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Lottery)

17 of 30



Expenses

FY24 annual expenses forecasted at $95M; +5480K to prior month driven by retiremnant Mts

CHARTER
IMPACT

SoCal

Expenses

Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits

Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations

Facilities

Professional Services
Depreciation

Total Expenses

Central Valley

Expenses

Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits

Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations

Facilities

Professional Services

Total Expenses

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

NorCal

Expenses

Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits

Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations

Facilities

Professional Services
Depreciation

Total Expenses

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 4922741 $ 4896572 $ (26,169)] |$ 34,040,695 $ 32,196,330 $ (1,844,365)
238,369 102,166 (136,203) 1,724,968 735,595 (989,373)
1,872,540 1,759,414 (113,126) 11,497,699 11,292,382 (205,316)
1,416,911 1,569,153 152,242 4,144,461 11,215,400 7,070,939
35,771 831,658 795,887 979,287 5,648,500 4,669,213
293,127 127,400 (165,727) 1,369,178 764,400 (604,778)
82,222 124,467 42,245 580,341 746,800 166,459
595,106 1,256,927 661,821 3,225,047 8,340,629 5,115,583
362 400 38 2,171 2,400 229

$ 9,457,149 $10,668,155 $1,211,006 $ 57,563,846 $ 70,942,436 $13,378,590

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 845538 $ 803667 $ (41,871) |$ 5375003 $ 5284338 $  (90,665)
40,402 16,768 (23,634) 271,674 120,732 (150,941)
308,274 309,851 1,577 1,536,700 2,059,361 522,661
217,532 252,782 35,250 624,976 1,957,500 1,332,524
642 163,305 162,663 139,805 1,685,200 1,545,395

44,556 11,017 (33,539) 210,703 66,100 (144,603)

259 6,400 6,141 71,332 38,400 (32,932)

90,435 213,348 122,913 499,954 1,454,632 954,678

$ 1,547,638 $ 1,777,137 $ 229,499 $ 8,730,147 $ 12,666,264 $ 3,936,117

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 1,757,771 $ 1731613 $ (26,158)| | $ 11,637,578 $ 11,385843 $ (251,735)
84,844 36,130 (48,714) 589,278 260,134 (329,144)
653,746 637,717 (16,029) 3,249,363 4,148,243 898,879
449,934 731,426 281,492 1,352,066 4,069,200 2,717,134
6,338 371,530 365,192 317,743 2,036,400 1,718,657
103,442 39,117 (64,325) 467,074 234,700 (232,374)
16,896 22,050 5,154 182,764 132,300 (50,464)
272,064 405,906 133,842 1,044,288 2,647,071 1,602,783
9,342 10,900 1,558 56,051 65,400 9,349

r$ 18,896,204 $ 24,979,290 $ 6,083,086

$ 3,354,377 $ 3,986,390 $ 632,013
¥

18 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Expenses

FY24 annual expenses forecasted at $95M; +$480K to prior month driven by retlrement bm

CHARTER
IMPACT

North Bay Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Expenses
Certificated Salaries $ 168408 $ 157,419 $ (10,989) |$ 1,154239 $ 1,035,077 $ (119,163)
Classified Salaries 8,080 3,285 (4,795) 58,411 23,649 (34,762)
Benefits 61,789 62,058 269 349,931 417,947 68,016
Books and Supplies 41,027 71,040 30,013 132,503 499,000 366,497
Subagreement Services 111 23,478 23,367 31,340 164,900 133,560
Operations 9,091 2,433 (6,658) 44,681 14,600 (30,081)
Facilities 52 1,900 1,848 15,715 11,400 (4,315)
Professional Services 17,737 42,557 24,820 111,173 275,449 164,276
Total Expenses $ 306295 $ 364,170 $ 57,875 $ 1,897,994 $ 2,442,021 $ 544,027
Monterey Bay Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Expenses
Certificated Salaries $ 534,027 $ 555111 $ 21,084 $ 3,889,159 $ 3,650,007 $ (239,152)
Classified Salaries 26,261 11,582 (14,679) 197,548 83,392 (114,156)
Benefits 205,245 217,212 11,967 1,208,571 1,457,582 249,011
Books and Supplies 144,872 169,175 24,303 461,544 1,211,000 749,456
Subagreement Services 2,171 84,796 82,625 110,241 571,900 461,659
Operations 27,264 7,500 (19,764) 151,041 45,000 (106,041)
Facilities 175 2,250 2,075 54,250 13,500 (40,750)
Professional Services 60,739 131,357 70,618 356,158 857,975 501,817
Total Expenses $ 1,000,754 $ 1,178,982 $ 178,228 $ 6,428514 $ 7,890,356 $ 1,461,843
Central Coast Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Expenses
Certificated Salaries $ 119429 $ 140,849 $ 21,420 $ 1,040,713 $ 926,121 $ (114,592)
Classified Salaries 6,061 2,939 (3,122) 53,086 21,159 (31,927)
Benefits 48,525 55,551 7,026 347,622 374,211 26,589
Books and Supplies 33,169 38,788 5,619 124,809 259,200 134,391
Subagreement Services 1,112 16,946 15,834 31,161 117,000 85,839
Operations 7,204 2,483 (4,721) 43,156 14,900 (28,256)
Facilities 41 1,300 1,259 15,274 7,800 (7,474)
Professional Services 35,475 40,078 4,603 129,351 256,977 127,625
Total Expenses $ 251,016 $ 298,934 $ 47,918 $ 1,785,172 $ 1,977,368 $ 192,195

POWered Dy BO«

ar

Unirack

19 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Fund Balance

TOTAL Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ (9,112,906) $(12,147,491) $ 3,034,585 $ 8,871,549 $ 3,619,133 $ 5,252,416
Beginning Fund Balance 12,883,101 12,883,101 12,883,101 12,883,101
Ending Fund Balance $ 3,770,195 $ 735,610 $ 21,754,649 $ 16,502,235
4.0% 0.6% 22.8% 13.6%
SoCal Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ (4,511,495) $ (6,861,534) $ 2,350,039 $ 4578434 $ 2,317,706 $ 2,260,728
Beginning Fund Balance 8,723,592 8,723,592 8,723,592 8,723,592
Ending Fund Balance $ 4,212,097 $ 1,862,058 $ 13,302,026 $ 11,041,298
Asa % ofAnnual Expenses 7.3% 2.6% 23.1% 15.6%

Central Valley

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
As a % ofAnnual Expenses

NorCal

¥ CHARTER
IMPACT

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
As a % ofAnnual Expenses

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$  (1,040,032) $ (1,305,510) $ 265478 | |$ 1,491,366 $ 377,578 $ 1,113,789
2,758,079 2,758,079 2,758,079 2,758,079
$ 1718045 $ 1.452570 $ 4249445 $ 3135656
19.7% 11.5% 48.7% 24.8%
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ (2,407,759) $ (2,771,278) $ 363,519 | [$ 1685383 $ 654,521 $ 1,030,862
1,192,273 1,192,273 1,192,273 1,192,273
$  (1.215486) $ (1.579.005) $ 2877656 $ 1.846.795
-6.4% -6.3% 15.2% 7.4%

Powered by BoardOnTrack

20 of 30



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Fund Balance

North Bay

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
Asa%ofAnnual Expenses

Monterey Bay

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
As a%ofAnnual Expenses

Central Coast

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
As a%ofAnnual Expenses

! CHARTER

IMPACT

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

$ (224,793) $ (247,791) $ 22,998 $ 266,061 $ 56,457 $ 209,604
643,053 643,053 643,053 643,053
$ 418260 $ 395,262 $ 909,114 $ 699,511
22.0% 16.2% 47.9% 28.6%
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

$ (775,726) $ (766,042) $ (9,684) $ 589,349 $ 178,357 $ 410,992
(532,699) (532,699) (532,699) (532,699)
$ (1,308,424) $ (1,298,740) $ 56,649 $  (354,342)
-20.4% -16.5% 0.9% -4.5%
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

$ (153,101) $ (195,337) $ 42,236 $ 260,955 $ 34,514 $ 226,442
98,803 98.803 98,803 98,803
$ (54,297) $ (96.534) $ 359,759 $ 133,316
-3.0% -4.9% 20.2% 6.7%

Powered by BoardOnTrack

21 of 30




California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Cash Balance

" Cash as of 9/30 totaled $26M; $41M currently projected for year-end

N CHARTER
IMPACT

SoCal

Month-End Cash Balance

$25,000
17,808 $17,357
" $20,000 ---_---A-*-----m4¥
B $15,000 — $17,659 |
B 510000 1 e eeerr
g ’ eeseese .....‘YO'......".............‘.......“.0....‘.‘..0...‘.O.'..'.....O.....‘.......
£ $5,000
= $10,413
S' T T T T T T T T T T T
= ¥ R & & & & & &« W * W
e Actual/Projected Cash *seeee 15% Cash Reserve == «= @ Budgeted Cash
— Month-End Cash Balance
58'000 6,657 $7,558
¢
S $6,000 P —— S il T
: ’
8 44,000
= z - $5,556
£ $2,000
s' T T T T T T T T T T T
>
W v\& g_,QaQ oé' ‘\o“ 0@“ \’bo r(é? ‘!@‘ ?‘Q“ ‘!\‘OA \QQ
s Actual/Projected Cash ¢ e eeee 15% Cash Reserve == = & Budgeted Cash
e Month-End Cash Balance
$9,845
2 $10,000 o /
E -&-—--;W----—--------—----------
3 $5,000 $7,868
= s 85,835
& v_&a R & \36‘ Qe" @ & “(b( v§‘ \&6\ o

e Actual/Projected Cash e #eees 15% Cash Reserve == em @ Budgeted Cash

Powered by BoardOnTrack

22 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Cash Balance

" Cash as of 9/30 totaled $26M; $41M currently projected for year-end

North Bay

Month-End Cash Balance
$2,500
" $2,000 \\ Pr— 31,675
2 51,500 " B
© h
¥ $1,000 -
=t 945 $1,034
= 5500
S- : : : : : : T : : : :
& & R & & & S R ¢ @ \°°
s Actual/Projected Cash o s ess 15% Cash Reserve == a= = Budgeted Cash
Monterey Bay
Month-End Cash Balance
$5,000
$4,000 Sy
23,287
-§ $3,000 T \ e ‘W- - en e -:—-- - as s e» e
g $2,000 -_-\-—-'éz----—------ - e \
2 $1,000 2,239 $2,656
'E el
$- T - :
\\} V"& ,_,e.Q 0‘}' ‘\0'\ Qé" \'b(\ Q@ ‘§'§‘ v.Qg “\'5\ \;-‘!Q
e Actual/Projected Cash  ## e =9+ 15% Cash Reserve == em = Budgeted Cash
Central Coast
Month-End Cash Balance
$2,000 $16%5 7
7 $1,500 1,056
§$1,0")0 | - ---—/.- -----------------7
=) $949 $1,132
2 $500
= P00 NNRBRRNRRRRNRRRRRRRRBRRRS R R R R T EE Y
S- : : : : : : : : ' ; r
\\} v_\‘?’ (_JQ.Q oé' 66‘ sz(' \'be <<Q‘.° “\'b‘ V'¢ “@\ \QQ
s Actual/Projected Cash s s s ¢+ 15% Cash Reserve == == = Budgeted Cash

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

23 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Appendix

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 24/25
" Budget vs. Actual

= Statement of Financial Position

= Statement of Cash Flows

= AP Aging

" Monthly Check Register (Sep)

N CHARTER
IMPACT




California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Southern California “ CHARTER
IMPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 11/6/24
ADA= 4112.08 Jul-24 Year-End Original Favorable /
e Accruals Budget Total |  (Unfav.)
Revenues ADA = 4919.64
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid 859,632 859,632 1,547,337 1,601,592 1,601,592 1,601,592 1,601,592 1,601,592 718,771 718,771 718,771 718,771 718,777 17,786,476 (2,918,057)
8012 Education Protection Account = = 244,804 - - 205,604 - - 205,604 - - - 166,404 983,928 (161,512)
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes = 2,754,285 5,508,569 3,521,751 3,521,751 3,521,751 3,521,751 3,521,751 3,636,475 1,818,238 1,818,238 1,818,238 1,818,237 44,004,371 (7,223,338)
859,632 3,613,917 7,300,710 5,123,343 5,123,343 5,328,947 5,123,343 5,123,343 4,560,850 2,537,008 2,537,008 2,537,008 2,703,417 62,774,775  (10,302,907)
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement = = = 60,152 60,152 60,152 60,152 60,152 51,532 51,532 51,532 51,532 51,532 639,553 (81,133)
8290 Title |, Part A - Basic Low Income = = = - - 713,510 - - - - - - 237,837 772,825 178,521
8291 Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality = = = - - 115,307 - - - - - - 38,436 138,384 15,358
8294 Title IV = = = - 58,218 - - - - - - - = 61,655 (3,437)
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue 2,097 (2,097) (17) - - - - - - - - - - - (17)
2,097 (2,097) (17) 60,152 118,370 888,968 60,152 60,152 51,532 51,532 51,532 51,532 327,804 1,612,417 109,292
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 211,886 211,886 381,395 385,354 385,354 385,354 385,354 385,354 169,101 169,101 169,101 169,101 169,101 4,410,409 (832,968)
8550 Mandated Cost = = = - - 179,061 - - - - - - = 177,172 1,889
8560 State Lottery = = = - - - 335,899 - - 335,899 - - 450,800 1,224,991 (102,393)
8598 Prior Year Revenue = = 32,779 - - - - - - - - - = - 32,779
8599 Other State Revenue 20,332 20,332 36,598 706,004 18,504 18,504 706,004 18,504 18,504 706,004 18,504 18,504 669,635 2,995,982 (20,046)
232,218 232,218 450,772 1,091,358 403,858 582,919 1,427,257 403,858 187,605 1,211,004 187,605 187,605 1,289,535 8,808,554 (920,740)
Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue = 7,669 4,922 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 - 64,395 (3,508)
- 7,669 4,922 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 - 64,395 (3,508)
Total Revenue 1,093,947 3,851,707 7,756,387 6,280,219 5,650,937 6,806,200 6,616,118 5,592,719 4,805,354 3,804,911 2,781,512 2,781,512 4,320,757 73,260,142 (11,117,862)
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 1,907,982 1,930,193 1,868,403 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 - 20,865,670 (1,530,930)
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 89,110 81,570 4,373,664 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 - 6,197,178 709,383
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 244,069 268,249 757,747 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 - 2,253,684 (1,205,165)
1300 Administrators' Salaries 183,525 218,043 616,115 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 - 2,879,798 182,347
2,424,686 2,498,055 7,615,929 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 - 32,196,330 (1,844,365)
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries = = = - - - - - - - - - = 154,153 154,153
2200 Support Salaries 7,068 7,068 23,989 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 - - (102,577)
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 79,022 79,022 264,879 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 - 444,123 (686,699)
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 31,378 34,811 101,157 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 - 137,319 (354,251)
117,468 120,901 390,025 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 - 735,595 (989,373)
Benefits
3101 STRS 423,118 436,539 624,885 461,728 461,728 461,728 461,728 461,728 461,728 461,728 461,728 461,728 - 6,149,499 509,404
3301 OASDI 15,801 16,949 55,163 6,403 6,403 6,403 6,403 6,403 6,403 6,403 6,403 6,403 - 31,671 (113,868)
3311 Medicare 35,644 69,622 114,821 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552 - 473,964 (75,090)
3401 Health and Welfare 326,742 226,466 189,137 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 - 3,679,650 201,392
3501 State Unemployment 954 2,231 1,848 11,809 11,809 11,809 59,045 47,236 23,618 11,809 11,809 11,809 - 238,630 32,844
3601 Workers' Compensation 46,296 (2,423) = 35,291 35,291 35,291 35,291 35,291 35,291 35,291 35,291 35,291 - 457,621 96,124
3901 Other Benefits 77,512 197,089 206,750 70,680 70,680 70,680 70,680 70,680 70,680 70,680 70,680 70,680 - 261,347 (856,122)
926,067 946,473 1,192,604 926,454 926,454 926,454 973,690 961,881 938,263 926,454 926,454 926,454 - 11,292,382 (205,316)
Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials 23,526 210,006 69,614 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 - 611,400 (292,516)
4200 Books and Reference Materials - - - - - - - - - - - - - 3,765,400 3,765,400
4302 School Supplies 186,309 5,719 10,708 713 2,377 - - 7,373 1,000 26,687 206,445 206,445 - 126,900 (526,876)
4305 Software 804,052 154,979 53,952 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 - 4,765,100 2,411,558
4310 Office Expense 2,636 5,614 89,808 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 - 141,300 15,324
4311 Business Meals 375 7,516 10,892 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 - 38,900 (325)
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 2,572 13,607 5,260 74 246 - - 762 103 2,756 21,323 21,323 - 1,766,400 1,698,374
1,019,470 397,441 240,234 221,863 223,699 221,077 221,077 229,211 222,180 250,520 448,845 448,845 - 11,215,400 7,070,939

Powered by BoardOnTrack 25 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Southern California
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 11/6/24

ADA =

4112.08

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

es, Repairs and Other Leases

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

s Year-End
Accruals
3,452 32,319 55,433 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 =
= = 632 212 212 212 212 212 212 212 212 212 =
23,640 (23,640) = 548 1,828 - - 5,670 769 20,523 158,756 158,756 =
27,092 8,679 56,065 60,615 61,895 60,067 60,067 65,736 60,836 80,589 218,823 218,823 =
1,818 69,136 322,742 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 =
= 169,024 872 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 -
11,959 21,803 9,676 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 =
216 225 225 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 =
1,477 2,031 2,535 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 =
= = = 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 =
3,698 4,979 13,063 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 =
1,327 5,434 463 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 =
20,495 272,632 349,576 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 =
27,763 28,641 28,175 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 =
2,736 17,880 3,022 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 =
1,892 2,277 1,050 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 =
5,107 (5,106) 81,396 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 =
295 737 1,538 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 =
37,793 44,429 115,181 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 =
220,439 3,080 = 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 =
= 8,417 8,454 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 =
5,123 13,416 31,037 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 =
12,272 12,714 10,699 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 =
136 19,821 = 131 437 - - 1,355 184 4,904 37,934 37,934 =
= 7 73 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 =
15 = = 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 =
563 27,096 2,404 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 =
769,220 (769,220) 6,222 345 345 345 345 345 345 345 345 345 =
122,648 122,440 122,100 103,570 103,570 103,570 103,570 103,570 103,570 103,570 103,570 103,570 (56,477)
= = = 51,233 51,233 53,289 51,233 51,233 45,609 25,370 25,370 25,370 144,777
3,060 3,060 5,508 13,365 13,365 13,365 13,365 13,365 6,619 6,619 6,619 6,619 19,146
= 20,799 133,851 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 =
1,133,476 (538,370) 320,348 247,621 247,927 249,546 247,490 248,845 235,303 219,784 252,815 252,815 107,446
181 181 180 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 =
181 181 180 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 =
5,706,728 3,750,421 10,280,142 4,090,958 4,094,379 4,091,548 4,136,728 4,140,077 4,090,986 4,111,752 4,481,340 4,481,340 107,446
4,612,781 101,286 2,523,755 2,189,261 1,556,557 2,714,652 2,479,390 1,452,641 714,368 (306,841) (1,699,828) (1,699,828) 4,213,311

Powered by BoardOnTrack

CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
4,506,100 3,876,206
122,200 122,200
- (2,543)
692,500 345,650
327,700 327,700
5,648,500 4,669,213
281,700 (279,931)
129,800 (442,970)
123,600 2,048
25,800 22,673
20,000 2,131
- (1,389)
35,200 (28,978)
148,300 121,639
764,400 (604,778)
411,700 138,735
145,300 17,391
17,000 (1,702)
161,400 21,183
11,400 (9,148)
746,800 166,459
2,357,600 1,740,120
177,600 177,600
238,800 177,861
825,200 709,167
1,320,500 1,212,103
216,179 113,343
4,200 2,547
1,800 1,762
76,100 (33,140)
- (9,328)
1,465,203 222,357
627,748 103,029
- (124,076)
1,029,700 822,237
8,340,629 5,115,583
2,400 229
2,400 229
70,942,436 13,378,590

2,317,706

2,260,728

—22 0,100  £,£00.,750

26 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Southern California b | gAHFQIgER
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 4112.08 Year-End

Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Mar-25 Original Favorable /

Budget Total (Unfav.)

Accruals

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (4,612,781) 101,286 (2,523,755) 2,189,261 1,556,557 2,714,652 2,479,390 1,452,641 714,368 (306,841)  (1,699,828)  (1,699,828) 4,213,311 Cert. Instr.

Cash flows from operating activities 72.4% 80.0%
Depreciation/Amortization 181 181 180 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 = 20,132,324 I 11,066, I
Public Funding Receivables 3,330,411 2,491,572 1,182,629 311,918 - - 1,293,178 - - - - - (4,320,757)
Grants and Contributions Rec. 1,311 83,310 100 - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties (3,208,953) 380,989 (6,955,733) - - - - - - - - - =
Prepaid Expenses 827,540 45,979 = - - - - - - - - - =
Other Assets = = = - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (2,526,278) 2,782,603 74,037 - - - - - - - - - 107,446 1 Pupil:Teacher Ratio |
Accrued Expenses (7,662,020) (9,649,398) 9,857,030 - - - - - - - - - - | 17.42 |
Other Liabilities 38,414 40,511 69,145 - - - - - - - - - -
Deferred Revenue = = = (687,500) - - (687,500) - - (687,500) - - (4,812,500)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - B - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - B - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - B - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash (13,812,175) (3,722,967) 1,703,633 1,813,859 1,556,738 2,714,833 3,085,249 1,452,822 714,549 (994,160)  (1,699,647)  (1,699,647)
Cash, Beginning of Month 26,244,277 12,432,102 8,709,135 10,412,768 12,226,627 13,783,366 16,498,199 19,583,448 21,036,270 _ 21,750,819 _ 20,756,660 19,057,013
Cash, End of Month 12,432,102 8,709,135 10,412,768 12,226,627 13,783,366 16,498,199 19,583,448 21,036,270 21,750,819 20,756,660 19,057,013 17,357,365

Powered by BoardOnTrack 27 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Valley

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 11/6/24
ADA = 619.36

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8019 State Aid - Prior Year
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Jul-24

Nov-24 Feb-25

Apr-25

May-25

Year-End
Accruals

- 442,068 442,068 717,589 717,589 717,589 717,589 717,589 325987 325987 325,987 325,987 (518,124)
s . - 539,598 - 539,598 - - 539,598 - - - 1,383,716

- (7,190) - - - - - - - - - - -
= = = 39,007 39,007 39,007 39,007 39,007 59,374 29,687 29,687 29,687 29,687
- 434,878 442,068 1,296,194 756,596 1,296,194 756,506 756,596 924,960 __ 355,675 355,675 355,675 895,279
- - - 9,891 9,891 9,891 9,891 9,891 6,931 6,931 6,931 6,931 6,931
- - - - - 169,958 - - - - - - 56,653
- - - - - 22,746 - - - - - - 7,582
= - = - 10,868 - - - - - - - -
- = - 9,891 20,759 202,595 9,891 9,891 6,931 6,931 6,931 6,931 71,165
34,673 34,673 62,412 63,366 63,366 63,366 63,366 63,366 18,049 18,049 18,049 18,049 18,049
- - - - - 28,553 - - - - - - -
- - - - - - 55,234 - - 55,234 - - 58,618
= 3,328 3,327 121,701 2,787 2,787 121,701 2,787 2,787 121,701 2,787 2,787 118,143
34,673 38,001 65,739 185,067 66,153 94,706 240,301 66,153 20,836 194,984 20,836 20,836 194,809
26 28 64 - - - - - - - - - -
26 28 64 - - - - - - - - - =
34,699 472,907 507,871 1,491,153 843,508 1,593,495 1,006,788 832,640 952,727 557,589 383,441 383,441 1,161,253
323,387 338,108 316,679 279,316 279,316 279,316 279316 279,316 279316 279316 279,316 279,316 -
15,105 13,827 741,300 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 -
41,368 45,680 128,432 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 -
31,106 36,957 104,427 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 -
410,966 434,572 1,290,838 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 =
1,198 1,198 4,066 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 -
13,394 13,393 44,895 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 -
5,318 5,901 17,145 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 -
19,910 20,492 66,106 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 =
71,716 73,990 105,913 66,339 66,339 66,339 66,339 66,339 66,339 66,339 66,339 66,339 -
2,678 2,873 9,350 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 922 -
6,042 11,800 19,462 5,252 5,252 5,252 5,252 5,252 5,252 5,252 5,252 5,252 -
(2,889) 94,655 31,622 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 -
161 376 323 11,756 11,756 11,756 58,779 47,023 23,512 11,756 11,756 11,756 -
7,838 (401) - 5,071 5,071 5,071 5,071 5,071 5,071 5,071 5,071 5,071 -
13,138 26,297 35,043 10,156 10,156 10,156 10,156 10,156 10,156 10,156 10,156 10,156 -
98,684 209,590 201,713 103,630 103,630 103,630 150,653 138,897 115385 103,630 __ 103,630 103,630 =
3,987 35,504 11,798 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 -
31,521 371 233 237 791 - - 515 449 11,562 26,396 26,396 -
112,773 28,137 9,144 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 -
183 889 12,650 467 267 467 267 267 267 267 267 267 -
- 1,335 82 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 -
436 2,306 370 26 85 - - 55 48 1,243 2,838 2,838 -
148,900 68,632 34,277 33,561 34,174 33,298 33,298 33,869 33,796 26,104 62,533 62,533 =

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 809.61
7,799,332 (2,541,424)
3,002,510 -
- (7,190)
487,783 (114,624)
11,289,624 (2,663,239)
105,249 (21,140)
143,239 83,371
22,752 7,576
11,187 (319)
282,427 69,488
725,808 (186,975)
28,252 301
201,593 (32,508)
516,137 (9,513)
1,471,790 (228,695)
- 118
- 118
13,043,841  (2,822,328)
3,424,653 (67,366)
1,017,134 104,800
369,894 (175,260)
472,657 47,161
5,284,338 (90,665)
25,301 25,301
- (16,170)
72,893 (105,412)
22,538 (54,660)
120,732 (150,941)
1,009,309 160,638
5,198 (18,004)
77,791 (6,783)
611,207 450,624
237,853 37,143
75,109 22,031
42,895 (122,989)
2,059,361 522,661
85,000 (56,867)
617,400 617,400
9,600 (88,871)
734,400 382,432
19,200 1,273
5,800 1,304
486,100 475,854
1,957,500 1,332,524

28 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Valley

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 11/6/24
ADA = 619.36

Subagreement Services

5102 Special Education

5103 Substitute Teacher

5105 Security

5106 Other Educational Consultants
5107 Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201 Auto and Travel

5300 Dues & Memberships
5400 Insurance

5501 Utilities

5502 Janitorial Services
5516 Miscellaneous Expense
5900 Communications

5901 Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601 Rent

5602 Additional Rent

5603 Equipment Leases

5604 Other Leases

5610 Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801 T

5802 Audit & Taxes

5803 Legal

5804 Professional Development
5805 General Consulting

5806 Special Activities/Field Trips
5807 Bank Charges

5808 Printing

5809 Other taxes and fees

5810 Payroll Service Fee

5811 Management Fee

5812 District Oversight Fee

5814 SPED Encroachment

5815 Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Year-End
Jul-24 Apr-25 May-25

u b & Accruals
= 642 5,388 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 =
= = 107 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 =
3,920 (3,920) = 187 623 - - 406 354 9,104 20,785 20,785 =
3,920 (3,278) 5,495 9,234 9,670 9,047 9,047 9,453 9,401 18,152 29,832 29,832 =
86 11,068 52,930 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 =
= 27,368 1,589 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 =
537 3,687 1,639 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 =
- - - 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 =
= 254 (10) 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 =
= = = 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 =
627 535 578 710 710 710 710 710 710 710 710 710 =
= 394 = 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 =
1,250 43,306 56,726 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 =
= = = 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 =
= 134 = 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 =
= = = 226 226 226 226 226 226 226 226 226 =
= = 13,395 984 984 984 984 984 984 984 984 984 =
= 125 = 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 =
= 259 13,395 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 =
36,456 = = 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 =
= 1,427 1,379 737 737 737 737 737 737 737 737 737 =
869 1,595 4,846 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 =
2,080 2,155 1,814 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 =
22 185 350 53 178 - - 116 101 2,602 5,941 5,941 =
= = = 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 =
= = = 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 =
= 29 397 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 =
= = 1,047 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 =
20,337 20,752 21,739 17,036 17,036 17,036 17,036 17,036 17,036 17,036 17,036 17,036 (11,720)
= = = 12,962 7,566 12,962 7,566 7,566 9,250 3,557 3,557 3,557 17,722
501 501 901 2,198 2,198 2,198 2,198 2,198 749 749 749 749 2,799
= 3,526 9,937 884 884 884 884 884 884 884 884 884 =
60,265 30,170 42,410 44,196 38,925 44,143 38,747 38,863 39,083 35,892 39,230 39,230 8,801
743,895 803,743 1,710,960 587,387 583,164 586,884 628,511 617,848 594,432 600,543 631,990 631,990 8,801
(709,196) (330,836)  (1,203,089) 903,766 260,344 1,006,611 378,277 214,793 358,295 (42,953) (248,548) (248,548) 1,152,452

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)

847,400 760,233
20,300 20,300
- (395)

793,200 740,958
24,300 24,300
1,685,200 1,545,395
500 (88,878)
19,500 (70,138)
14,900 (2,729)
600 229
1,200 (825)
- (209)
2,400 (5,732)
27,000 23,678
66,100 (144,603)
8,200 (20,175)
11,200 (4,639)
2,500 469
16,100 (6,154)
400 (2,433)
38,400 (32,932)
552,900 457,106
62,400 62,400
7,800 (1,643)
110,300 92,980
174,020 157,019
28,039 12,550
1,100 863
300 297
8,100 (4,252)
- (1,515)

260,877 56,447
112,896 26,632
- (18,688)

135,900 114,482
1,454,632 954,678
12,666,264 3,936,117
377,578 1,113,789

R— VYA N— YT T TYA- .

29 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

N CHARTER
CalOps Central Valley MPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 619.36 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

Aug-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (709,196)  (330,836) (1,203,089) 903,766 260,344 1,006,611 378,277 214,793 358,295 (42,953)  (248,548) (248,548) 1,152,452 Cert.

Cash flows from operating activities 66.8% 73.8%
Depreciation/Amortization - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,741,032 | ’636,726"
Public Funding Receivables 40,923 2,484,946 114,566 262,408 - - (485,824) - - - - - (1,161,253)
Grants and Contributions Rec. = = = - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties 777,812 854,278 1,693,550 - - - - - - - - - =
Prepaid Expenses 113,115 15,902 = - - - - - - - - - =
Other Assets = = = - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (150,964) 109,937 9,589 - - - - - - - - - 8,801
Accrued Expenses (400) (1,562,640) - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Liabilities = 29,703 7,932 - - - - - - - - - =
Deferred Revenue = = = (118,914) - - (118,914) - - (118,914) - - (832,398)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - B - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash 71,290 1,601,289 622,547 1,047,260 260,334 1,006,611  (226,461) 214,793 358,295  (161,867)  (248,548) (248,548)
Cash, Beginning of Month 3,261,008 3,332,298 4,933,587  5556,134 6,603,394 6,863,738 7,870,349 7,643,888 7,858,680 8,216,975 8,055,108 7,806,559
Cash, End of Month 3,332,298 4,933,587 5556134 6,603,394 6,863,738 7,870,349 7,643,888 7,858,680 8,216,975 8,055,108 7,806,559 7,558,011

Powered by BoardOnTrack 30 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps NorcCal

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 11/6/24
ADA = 1371.02

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality
8294 Title IV

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8598 Prior Year Revenue
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue
8699 School Fundraising

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Year-End

Accruals

= 769,844 769,844 1,693,893 1,693,893 1,693,893 1,693,893 1,693,893 966,744 966,744 966,744 966,744 | (5,165,884)

= = = 68,551 - 68,551 - - 68,551 - - - 6,201,182

= = = 233,578 233,578 233,578 233,578 233,578 378,233 189,116 189,116 189,116 189,116

= 769,844 769,844 1,996,022 1,927,471 1,996,022 1,927,471 1,927,471 1,413,528 1,155,861 1,155,861 1,155,861 1,224,415

= = = 21,248 21,248 21,248 21,248 21,248 15,989 15,989 15,989 15,989 15,989

= = = - - 239,493 - - - - - - 79,831

= = = - - 39,616 - - - - - - 13,205

= = = - 17,847 - - - - - - - =

= = = 21,248 39,095 300,356 21,248 21,248 15,989 15,989 15,989 15,989 109,025
74,812 74,812 134,662 136,120 136,120 136,120 136,120 136,120 45,575 45,575 45,575 45,575 45,575
= = = - - 62,700 - - - - - - =

= = = - - - 118,651 - - 118,651 - - 136,986

= = il - - - - - - - - - =

= 7,179 7,179 216,386 6,170 6,170 216,386 6,170 6,170 216,386 6,170 6,170 208,883
74,812 81,991 141,992 352,506 142,290 204,990 471,158 142,290 51,745 380,613 51,745 51,745 391,445
= 19,971 17 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 =

o = o 334 283 283 283 283 283 283 283 - o

= 19,971 17 3,014 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,680 =
74,812 871,806 911,853 2,372,790 2,111,818 2,504,331 2,422,839 2,093,971 1,484,225 1,555,425 1,226,558 1,226,275 1,724,885
679,112 692,515 665,025 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 =
31,719 29,036 1,556,730 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 =
86,872 95,585 269,706 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 =
65,323 77,609 219,296 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 =
863,026 894,745 2,710,757 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 =
2,516 2,516 8,538 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 =
28,126 28,126 94,279 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 =
11,169 12,391 36,005 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 =
41,811 43,033 138,822 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 =
150,602 il 2k 222,418 150,137 150,137 150,137 150,137 150,137 150,137 150,137 150,137 150,137 =
5,624 6,033 19,634 2,084 2,084 2,084 2,084 2,084 2,084 2,084 2,084 2,084 =
12,687 24,780 40,869 11,886 11,886 11,886 11,886 11,886 11,886 11,886 11,886 11,886 =
(5,746) 203,972 68,590 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 =
338 791 678 11,794 11,794 11,794 58,970 47,176 23,588 11,794 11,794 11,794 =
15,616 857 = 11,476 11,476 11,476 11,476 11,476 11,476 11,476 11,476 11,476 =
27,589 55,224 73,589 22,983 22,983 22,983 22,983 22,983 22,983 22,983 22,983 22,983 =
206,710 447,036 425,778 230,610 230,610 230,610 277,786 265,992 242,404 230,610 230,610 230,610 =
8,374 74,748 24,778 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 =
66,421 1,304 1,017 14,845 50,056 - (80,947) 81,140 22,113 20,676 20,676 20,676 =
241,562 44,225 19,203 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 =
1,941 2,391 27,264 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 =

= 3,209 325 757 757 757 757 757 757 757 757 757 =

916 4,843 776 1,606 5,416 - (8,758) 8,779 2,392 2,237 2,237 2,237 =
319,214 130,720 73,363 90,161 129,181 73,710 (15,995) 163,628 98,215 96,623 96,623 96,623 =

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 1738.90
12,762,207 (4,051,960)
6,406,835 -
2,920,439 (617,852)
22,089,481  (4,669,812)
226,058 (39,873)
236,916 82,408
45,289 7,532
18,901 (1,054)
527,164 49,013
1,558,911 (366,146)
62,039 661
432,987 (58,699)
- 151
927,812 (18,394)
2,981,749 (442,427)
32,160 11,948
3,259 (946)
35,419 11,002
25,633,812 (5,052,225)
7,378,892 (222,427)
2,191,557 259,514
796,988 (384,944)
1,018,406 96,122
11,385,843 (251,735)
54,514 54,514
- (35,059)
157,059 (229,495)
48,561 (119,104)
260,134 (329,144)
2,174,696 295,068
11,200 (38,843)
167,612 (17,696)
1,301,851 852,779
238,630 36,324
161,832 42,076
92,422 (270,829)
4,148,243 898,879
222,400 (85,805)
1,739,800 1,739,800
14,900 (203,077)
1,682,300 930,351
54,500 13,596
14,700 4,350
340,600 317,919
4,069,200 2,717,134

31 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps NorcCal
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 1371.02

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

Faci
5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

ies, Repairs and Other Leases

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

CHARTER
IMPACT
Year-End Original Favorable /
SSe28 otz RS ar25 Accruals Budget Total |  (Unfav.)
= 6,133 15,189 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 = 1,730,400 1,529,472
= = = - - - - - - - - - = 38,700 38,700
102 103 328 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 = 100 (1,070)
8,360 (8,360) = 11,504 38,789 - (62,727) 62,876 17,136 16,022 16,022 16,022 = 214,600 98,956
= = = - - - - - - - - - = 52,600 52,600
8,462 (2,124) 15,517 31,531 58,816 20,027 (42,700) 82,903 37,163 36,049 36,049 36,049 = 2,036,400 1,718,657
180 22,180 114,980 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 = 71,100 (122,232)
= 61,701 (303) 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 = 45,400 (150,322)
1,144 6,898 3,444 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 = 36,900 (630)
339 620 470 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 = 2,600 350
= 1,511 (23) 438 438 438 438 438 438 438 438 438 = 12,100 6,669
= = = 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 = - (463)
1,316 2,198 2,505 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 = 11,800 (8,368)
2,591 2,764 343 720 720 720 720 720 720 720 720 720 = 54,800 42,621
5,570 97,872 121,416 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 = 234,700 (232,374)
6,321 9,833 8,172 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 = 31,000 (56,136)
1,300 (821) = 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 = 7,200 (28,044)
= = = 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 = 3,400 (1,096)
= = 28,770 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 = 79,000 30,619
= 263 1,250 666 666 666 666 666 666 666 666 666 = 11,700 4,193
7,621 9,275 38,192 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 = 132,300 (50,464)
77,748 = = 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 = 752,500 543,400
= = = - - - - - - - - - = 57,700 57,700
= 3,826 3,107 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 = 53,600 31,974
1,824 3,351 10,177 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 = 251,700 214,190
4,368 4,525 3,808 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 = 450,400 413,456
= 79,844 182 (4,550) (15,342) - 24,810 (24,869) (6,777) (6,337) (6,337) (6,337) = 0 -
= 1 18 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 = 2,000 1,457
= = = 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 = 600 592
= 61 836 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 = 73,800 46,504
= = 2,197 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 = - (3,233)
43,373 43,580 42,723 34,303 34,303 34,303 34,303 34,303 34,303 34,303 34,303 34,303 (26,768) 512,676 101,044
= = = 19,960 19,275 19,960 19,275 19,275 14,135 11,559 11,559 11,559 27,641 220,895 46,698
1,080 1,080 1,945 4,721 4,721 4,721 4,721 4,721 1,847 1,847 1,847 1,847 6,271 - (41,368)
= 7,403 21,534 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 = 271,200 224,654
128,393 143,671 86,527 80,831 69,403 85,431 109,555 59,876 69,954 67,818 67,818 67,818 7,143 2,647,071 1,637,070
4,671 4,671 4,670 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 = 65,400 9,349
4,671 4,671 4,670 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 = 65,400 9,349
1,585,478 1,768,899 3,615,042 1,316,137 1,370,965 1,292,732 1,211,600 1,455,354 1,330,690 1,314,054 1,314,054 1,314,054 7,143 24,979,290 6,117,373
1,510,666 897,093 2,703,189 1,056,653 740,853 1,211,599 1,211,239 638,616 153,535 241,371 (87,497) (87,779) 1,717,742 654,521 1,065,148

Powered by BoardOnTrack

32 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

N CHARTER
CalOps NorcCal FPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 1371.02 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (1,510,666)  (897,093) (2,703,189) 1,056,653 740,853 1,211,599 1,211,239 638,616 153,535 241,371 (87,497) (87,779) 1,717,742

Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization 4,671 4,671 4,670 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 =
Public Funding Receivables 4,520,527 B 293,717 236,576 - - (716,588) - - - - - (1,724,885)
Grants and Contributions Rec. 4,690 1,787 = - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties 1,639,913 1,835,463 3,562,774 - - - - - - - - - =
Prepaid Expenses 243,093 22,205 (1,250) - - - - - - - - - -
Other Assets = = = - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (874,896) 236,015 21,525 - - - - - - - - - 7,143
Accrued Expenses (1,917,856) (1,222,082) - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Liabilities 52,346 13,420 13,420 - - - - - - - - - -
Deferred Revenue = = = (210,217) - - (210,217) - - (210,217) - - (1,471,516)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - = - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash 2,161,822 (5614) 1,191,667 1,087,683 745,524 1,216,270 289,105 643,287 158,206 35,825 (82,826) (83,108)
Cash, Beginning of Month 2,486,803 4,648,715 4,643,101  5834,768 6,922,451 7,667,975 8,884,245 9,173,350 9,816,637 9,974,843 10,010,668 9,927,843
Cash, End of Month 4,648,715 4,643,101 5,834,768 6,922,451 7,667,975 8,884,245 9,173,350 _ 9,816,637 9,974,843 10,010,668 9,927,843 9,844,734

Powered by BoardOnTrack 33 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps North Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 11/6/24
ADA = 139.16

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8019 State Aid - Prior Year
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality
8294 Title IV

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Jul-24

Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25

Apr-25

May-25

Year-End
Accruals

- 66,665 66,665 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 84,847 84,847 84,847 84,847 84,846
. . s 6,958 - 6,958 - - 6,958 - - - 6,958

- - 999 - - - - - - - - - -
= = 44,478 57,693 57,693 57,693 57,693 57,693 100,840 50,420 50,420 50,420 50,420
- 66,665 112,142 181,037 174,079 181,037 174,079 174,079 192,645 135267 135267 135,267 142,224
- - - 1,930 1,930 1,930 1,930 1,930 1,849 1,849 1,849 1,849 1,849
- - - - - 27,326 - - - - - - 9,109
- - - - - 4,021 - - - - - - 1,340
= - = - 10,000 - - - - - - - -
- = - 1,930 11,930 33,276 1,930 1,930 1,849 1,849 1,849 1,849 12,298
7,074 7,074 12,733 12,366 12,366 12,366 12,366 12,366 6,472 6,472 6,472 6,472 6,472
- - - - - 6,008 - - - - - - -
- - - - - - 10,779 - - 10,779 - - 16,434
= 679 679 29,988 626 626 29,988 626 626 29,988 626 626 29,326
7,074 7,753 13,412 42,353 12,992 19,000 53,132 12,992 7,098 47,238 7,098 7,098 52,231
4 6 6 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 -
2 6 6 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 =
7,078 74,424 125,560 225,330 199,011 233,323 229,151 189,011 201,602 184,364 144,224 144,224 206,753
64,677 66,940 63,336 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 -
3,019 2,763 148,258 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 -
8,274 9,123 25,686 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 -
6,221 7,391 20,885 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 -
82,191 86,217 258,165 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 =
240 240 814 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 -
2,679 2,678 8,978 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 -
1,063 1,180 3,429 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 -
3,982 4,098 13,221 4,123 2,123 4,123 2,123 2,123 2,123 2,123 2,123 2,123 =
14,343 14,798 21,183 15,595 15,595 15,595 15,595 15,595 15,595 15,595 15,595 15,595 -
535 575 1,870 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 -
1,209 2,359 3,892 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235 1,235 -
(641) 19,130 6,405 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 -
32 76 65 3,542 3,542 3,542 17,708 14,166 7,083 3,542 3,542 3,542 -
1,565 (78) - 1,192 1,192 1,192 1,192 1,192 1,192 1,192 1,192 1,192 -
2,627 5,259 7,008 2,387 2,387 2,387 2,387 2,387 2,387 2,387 2,387 2,387 -
19,670 42,119 20,423 24,376 24,376 24,376 38,543 35,001 27,918 24,376 24,376 24,376 =
798 7,119 2,360 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 -
6,315 964 45 18 61 - - 31 30 19 19 19 14,513
22,334 2,469 2,627 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 -
37 179 2,536 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 -
- 261 21 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 -
87 464 74 2 7 - - 4 3 6 6 6 1,644
29,571 11,456 7,663 7,502 7,550 7,482 7,482 7,516 7,515 7,536 7,536 7,536 16,157

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 157.98
1,338,965 (199,475)
32,686 (4,854)
- 999
746,291 (110,827)
2,117,942 (314,157)
20,537 (1,639)
32,602 3,832
4,749 612
10,000 -
67,888 2,805
141,627 (20,560)
5,945 63
39,337 (1,346)
125,618 (1,214)
312,527 (23,057)
122 (14)
122 (14)
2,498,479 (334,424)
670,808 (88,964)
199,232 13,264
72,453 (44,702)
92,582 1,239
1,035,077 (119,163)
4,956 4,956
- (3,475)
14,278 (24,013)
4,415 (12,230)
23,649 (34,762)
197,700 7,018
1,018 (3,911)
15,237 (3,334)
118,350 91,578
62,528 2,148
14,712 2,496
8,402 (27,979)
417,947 68,016
18,200 (12,408)
248,400 248,400
46,200 24,075
152,800 80,003
3,700 3
200 (774)
29,500 27,198
499,000 366,497

34 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps North Bay
Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 139.16

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

T

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Year-End Original Favorable /
O oy DEcZ} ApEZS Mav.2s Accruals Budget Total |  (Unfav.)

111 = 1,175 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 = 131,600 112,084

= = = - - - - - - - - - = 3,500 3,500

= = 21 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 = - (86)

760 (760) = 15 49 - - 25 24 39 39 39 11,510 25,000 13,262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - 4,800 4,800

871 (760) 1,196 2,047 2,082 2,033 2,033 2,057 2,057 2,072 2,072 2,072 11,510 164,900 133,560
17 2,447 10,592 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 = 100 (18,639)

= 5,452 (28) 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 = 5,400 (13,658)

104 735 328 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 = 3,100 (711)

B = B 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 = - (83)

= 25 (2) 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 = 400 (23)

B = B 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 = - (47)

125 107 115 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 = 500 (1,283)

= 79 = 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 = 5,100 4,363

246 8,845 11,005 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 = 14,600 (30,081)

= = = 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 = 5,400 (975)

= 27 = 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 = 800 (2,756)

= = = 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 = 4,900 4,444

= = 2,704 221 221 221 221 221 221 221 221 221 = 100 (4,595)

= 25 = 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 = 200 (433)

= 52 2,704 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 = 11,400 (4,315)
7,068 = = 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 = 75,900 55,500
- - - - - - - - - - - - - 5,400 5,400

= 286 276 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 = 3,700 1,647

174 319 970 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 = 21,600 17,888
416 431 362 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 = 67,100 63,430

= 37 = 4 14 - - 7 7 11 11 11 3,376 0 -

= = = 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 = 300 247

= = = 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 = 100 99

= 3 80 298 298 298 298 298 298 298 298 298 = 7,600 4,838

= = 209 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 = - (314)
3,943 4,151 4,164 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 (258) 49,970 1,970
= = = 1,810 1,741 1,810 1,741 1,741 1,926 1,353 1,353 1,353 3,210 21,179 3,142

102 102 184 429 429 429 429 429 250 250 250 250 668 - (4,199)

= 705 1,998 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 = 22,600 18,110
11,703 6,034 8,243 8,928 8,868 8,924 8,854 8,861 8,867 8,298 8,298 8,298 6,996 275,449 167,756
148,234 158,061 342,620 132,000 132,023 131,961 146,058 142,583 135,504 131,429 131,429 131,429 34,663 2,442,021 547,508
(141,156) (83,637) (217,060) 93,330 66,988 101,362 83,093 46,428 66,098 52,936 12,795 12,795 172,089 56,457 213,084

Powered by BoardOnTrack

35 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

N CHARTER
CalOps North Bay [J Tyipvl
Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25
Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 139.16 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (141,156) (83,637) (217,060) 93,330 66,988 101,362 83,093 46,428 66,098 52,936 12,795 12,795 172,089 Cert. Instr.
Cash flows from operating activities 61.9% 75.5%
Depreciation/Amortization - - - - - - - - - - - - - 547,931 | ’96 663!
Public Funding Receivables 246,664 102,630 24,757 33,414 - - 47,661 - - - - - (206,753)
Grants and Contributions Rec. = = = - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties 154,706  (1,142,551) 338,542 - - - - - - - - - -
Prepaid Expenses 22,199 = 797 - - - - - - - - - =
Other Assets = = = - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (30,964) 21,022 1,918 - - - - - - - - - 34,663
Accrued Expenses (80) (142,313) (20,850) - - - - - - - - - - | 2108 |
Other Liabilities 4,960 1,265 1,265 - - - - - - - - - =
Deferred Revenue - - - (29,362) - - (29,362) - - (29,362) - - (205,531)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - B - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash 256,329  (1,243,584) 129,369 97,383 66,988 101,362 101,392 46,428 66,098 23,574 12,795 12,795
Cash, Beginning of Month 2,004,285 2,260,614 1,017,030 1,146,399 1,243,782 1,310,770 1,412,131 1,513,524 1,559,952 1,626,050 1,649,623 1,662,419
Cash, End of Month 2,260,614 1,017,030 1,146,399 1,243,782 1,310,770 1,412,131 1,513,524 1,559,952 1,626,050 1,649,623 1,662,419 1,675,214

Powered by BoardOnTrack 36 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Monterey Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 11/6/24
ADA = 481.18

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Jul-24

Year-End
Accruals

Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25

= 170,086 170,086 306,272 306,272 306,272 306,272 306,272 210,489 210,489 210,489 210,489 210,494

= = = 24,059 - 24,059 - - 24,059 - - - 24,059

= = = 281,480 281,480 281,480 281,480 281,480 538,600 269,300 269,300 269,300 269,300

= 170,086 170,086 611,812 587,753 611,812 587,753 587,753 773,148 479,789 479,789 479,789 503,853

= = = 6,844 6,844 6,844 6,844 6,844 6,224 6,224 6,224 6,224 6,224

= = = - - 58,671 - - - - - - 19,557

= = = - - 10,408 - - - - - - 3,469

= = = 6,844 6,844 75,923 6,844 6,844 6,224 6,224 6,224 6,224 29,251
24,252 24,252 43,654 43,848 43,848 43,848 43,848 43,848 21,444 21,444 21,444 21,444 21,444
= = = - - 20,973 - - - - - - =

= = = - - - 38,221 - - 38,221 - - 54,920

= 2,327 2,327 54,569 2,165 2,165 54,569 2,165 2,165 54,569 2,165 2,165 52,321
24,252 26,579 45,981 98,417 46,014 66,987 136,638 46,014 23,609 114,234 23,609 23,609 128,685
= 4,111 541 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 =

= 4,111 541 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 =
24,252 200,776 216,608 717,930 641,468 755,579 732,092 641,468 803,838 601,104 510,480 510,480 661,788
210,202 204,499 205,845 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 =
9,816 8,986 481,844 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 =
26,889 29,394 83,481 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 =
20,219 24,022 67,877 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 =
267,126 266,901 839,047 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 =
779 779 2,643 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 =
8,705 8,706 29,182 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 =
3,457 3,835 11,145 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 =
12,941 13,320 42,970 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 =
46,615 48,094 68,844 55,338 55,338 55,338 55,338 55,338 55,338 55,338 55,338 55,338 =
1,741 1,867 6,077 766 766 766 766 766 766 766 766 766 =
3,926 7,670 12,650 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380 =
(1,544) 66,060 22,460 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 =
105 245 210 11,130 11,130 11,130 55,651 44,521 22,261 11,130 11,130 11,130 =
6,961 (2,127) = 4,229 4,229 4,229 4,229 4,229 4,229 4,229 4,229 4,229 =
8,539 17,093 22,778 8,470 8,470 8,470 8,470 8,470 8,470 8,470 8,470 8,470 =
66,343 138,902 133,019 86,807 86,807 86,807 131,328 120,198 97,937 86,807 86,807 86,807 =
2,592 23,136 7,669 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 =
20,525 256 146 158 525 - - 279 272 391 391 391 53,168
84,452 10,659 5,944 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 =
119 590 8,331 363 363 363 363 363 363 363 363 363 =

= 760 4 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 =

284 1,499 240 17 56 - - 30 29 42 42 42 5,680
107,972 36,900 22,334 26,044 26,451 25,870 25,870 26,179 26,170 26,302 26,302 26,302 58,848

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 560.02
3,399,520 (475,537)
112,004 (15,768)
3,518,552 (495,351)
7,030,076 (986,656)
72,803 (7,459)
45,923 32,305
9,763 4,114
128,489 28,960
502,053 (83,435)
20,752 221
139,445 (8,083)
237,612 (3,939)
899,863 (95,236)
10,286 2,080
10,286 2,080
8,068,713  (1,050,851)
2,365,482 (208,067)
702,557 91,512
255,494 (140,393)
326,475 17,796
3,650,007 (239,152)
17,476 17,476
- (11,743)
50,349 (79,080)
15,567 (40,809)
83,392 (114,156)
697,151 35,559
3,591 (12,985)
53,732 (9,936)
417,340 307,914
204,261 14,487
51,879 8,983
29,628 (95,011)
1,457,582 249,011
61,600 (42,097)
417,600 417,600
39,500 (37,002)
498,900 240,978
14,200 1,893
4,200 1,044
175,000 167,040
1,211,000 749,456

37 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Monterey Bay
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 481.18

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

T

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Year-End Original Favorable /

O oy DEcZ} ApEZS Mav.2s Accruals Budget Total |  (Unfav.)
391 1,780 4,155 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 = 464,100 394,739
= = = - - - - - - - - - = 12,400 12,400
= = 69 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 = - (293)
2,680 (2,680) = 115 384 - - 204 198 286 286 286 38,829 69,100 28,513
= = = - - - - - - - - - = 26,300 26,300
3,071 (900) 4,224 7,144 7,413 7,029 7,029 7,233 7,227 7,314 7,314 7,314 38,829 571,900 461,659
56 3,136 35,701 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 = 400 (58,144)
= 18,351 1,633 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 = 14,400 (52,727)
366 4,262 1,066 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 = 10,600 (4,235)
= = = 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 = 600 312
= 81 (7) 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 = 1,400 (58)
= = = 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 = - (163)
408 348 375 552 552 552 552 552 552 552 552 552 = 1,700 (4,397)
= 256 = 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 = 15,900 13,370
830 26,434 38,768 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 = 45,000 (106,041)
- - = 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 = 10,500 (11,544)
= 94 = 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 = 1,900 (10,395)
= = = 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 = 300 (1,278)
= = 9,265 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 = 500 (15,648)
= 81 = 234 234 234 234 234 234 234 234 234 = 300 (1,885)
= 175 9,265 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 = 13,500 (40,750)
24,924 = = 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 = 224,800 153,776
= = = - - - - - - - - - = 22,400 22,400
= 927 897 573 573 573 573 573 573 573 573 573 = 10,000 3,019
564 1,038 3,150 864 864 864 864 864 864 864 864 864 = 76,800 64,271
1,352 1,400 1,179 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 = 193,400 180,961
= 130 = 34 113 - - 60 58 84 84 84 11,388 0 (12,033)
= = = 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 = 100 (84)
= = = 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 = 200 197
= 18 258 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 = 21,800 12,259
= = 680 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 = - (1,043)
13,905 13,490 13,447 11,696 11,696 11,696 11,696 11,696 11,696 11,696 11,696 11,696 (5,753) 161,374 21,017
= = = 6,118 5,878 6,118 5,878 5,878 7,731 4,798 4,798 4,798 8,440 70,301 9,867
350 350 630 1,521 1,521 1,521 1,521 1,521 830 830 830 830 2,265 - (14,519)
= 2,291 6,600 687 687 687 687 687 687 687 687 687 = 76,800 61,729
41,095 19,644 26,841 28,651 28,489 28,617 28,377 28,436 29,598 26,690 26,690 26,690 16,340 857,975 501,817
499,378 501,376 1,116,468 456,893 457,407 456,570 500,850 490,293 469,180 455,361 455,361 455,361 114,018 7,890,356 1,461,843
475,126 300,600 899,860 261,037 184,061 299,009 231,242 151,175 334,659 145,743 55,119 55,119 547,770 178,357 410,992

Powered by BoardOnTrack

38 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

N CHARTER
CalOps Monterey Bay PACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 481.18 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

Aug-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (475,126) (300,600) (899,860) 261,037 184,061 299,009 231,242 151,175 334,659 145,743 55,119 55,119 547,770 Cert. Instr.
Cash flows from operating activities 67.4% 79.3%
Depreciation/Amortization - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,213,386 | ’46 785!
Public Funding Receivables 2,051,172 28,087 76,522 138,227 - - (857,596) - - - - - (661,788)
Grants and Contributions Rec. = = = - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties 518,040  (1,451,578) 1,104,190 - - - - - - - - - -
Prepaid Expenses 88,642 2,812 = - - - - - - - - - =
Other Assets = = = - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (113,810) 76,768 6,233 - - - - - - - - - 114,018
Accrued Expenses (14,054)  (407,067) - - - - - - - - - - - I
Other Liabilities 13,218 4,040 4,040 - - - - - - - - - =
Deferred Revenue - - - (52,403) - - (52,403) - - (52,403) - - (366,824)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - B - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash 2,068,082  (2,047,537) 291,125 346,861 184,061 299,009 (678,757) 151,175 334,659 93,340 55,119 55,119
Cash, Beginning of Month 2,134,316 4,202,398 2,154,860 2,445,985 2,792,846 2,976,907 3,275,916 2,597,159 2,748,334 3,082,992 3,176,332 3,231,451
Cash, End of Month 4,202,398 2,154,860 2,445,985 2,792,846 2,976,907 3,275,916 2,597,159 2,748,334 3,082,992 3,176,332 3,231,451 3,286,570

Powered by BoardOnTrack 39 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Coast

Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 11/6/24
ADA = 139.16

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Jul-24

Nov-24

Dec-24 Feb-25

Apr-25

May-25

Year-End
Accruals

42,845 40,783 75,265 77,943 77,943 77,943 77,943 77,943 65,621 65,621 65,621 65,621 65,620
= = 6,746 - - 6,958 - - 6,958 - - - 7,170

= = = 68,416 68,416 68,416 68,416 68,416 174,556 87,278 87,278 87,278 87,278
42,845 40,783 82,011 146,359 146,359 153,317 146,359 146,359 247,136 152,900 152,900 152,900 160,069
= = = 1,680 1,680 1,680 1,680 1,680 2,099 2,099 2,099 2,099 2,099

= = = - - 17,313 - - - - - - 5,771

= = = - - 3,036 - - - - - - 1,012

= = = 1,680 1,680 22,029 1,680 1,680 2,099 2,099 2,099 2,099 8,882
5,839 5,839 10,510 10,763 10,763 10,763 10,763 10,763 9,013 9,013 9,013 9,013 9,013
= = = - - 5,073 - - - - - - =

= = = - - - 9,382 - - 9,382 - - 19,227

560 560 1,008 12,820 626 626 12,820 626 626 12,820 626 626 11,948
6,399 6,399 11,518 23,583 11,389 16,462 32,965 11,389 9,639 31,215 9,639 9,639 40,187
= 1,489 = 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 =

= 1,489 = 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 =
49,244 48,671 93,529 172,499 160,305 192,685 181,881 160,305 259,751 187,091 165,515 165,515 209,138
48,506 43,463 47,496 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 =
2,265 2,072 111,194 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 =
6,204 6,710 19,264 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 =
4,666 5,543 15,664 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 =
61,641 57,788 193,618 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 =
180 180 610 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 =
2,009 2,009 6,734 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 =
798 885 2,571 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 =
2,987 3,074 9,915 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 =
10,756 11,097 15,886 17,297 17,297 17,297 17,297 17,297 17,297 17,297 17,297 17,297 =
402 431 1,403 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 =
906 1,770 2,919 1,369 1,369 1,369 1,369 1,369 1,369 1,369 1,369 1,369 =
(300) 16,352 5,650 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 =
24 56 48 3,542 3,542 3,542 17,708 14,166 7,083 3,542 3,542 3,542 =
1,181 (65) = 1,322 1,322 1,322 1,322 1,322 1,322 1,322 1,322 1,322 =
1,971 3,944 5,257 2,647 2,647 2,647 2,647 2,647 2,647 2,647 2,647 2,647 =
14,940 33,585 31,163 26,622 26,622 26,622 40,789 37,247 30,164 26,622 26,622 26,622 =
598 5,340 1,770 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 =
4,737 61 33 40 134 - - 74 72 139 139 139 16,556
19,216 2,465 1,372 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 =
28 122 1,944 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 =

= 191 1 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 =

65 346 55 4 14 - - 8 8 15 15 15 1,758
24,644 8,525 5lis 7,526 7,629 7,482 7,482 7,564 7,562 7,635 7,635 7,635 18,314

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Forecast Total[ (Unfav.)
ADA = 137.47
876,343 370
27,493 339
843,821 21,929
1,747,657 22,637
17,871 1,027
14,751 8,333
2,946 1,102
35,568 10,462
123,238 (2,171)
5,019 54
34,229 3,761
55,649 645
218,135 2,289
10,521 (1,141)
10,521 (1,141)
2,011,881 34,247
600,197 (104,088)
178,261 30,802
64,827 (41,424)
82,837 118
926,121 (114,592)
4,434 4,434
- (3,151)
12,775 (21,933)
3,950 (11,276)
21,159 (31,927)
176,889 (16,519)
911 (3,470)
13,633 (4,281)
105,892 82,312
56,204 (4,131)
13,163 153
7,518 (27,476)
374,211 26,589
17,300 (10,739)
93,200 93,200
3,400 (18,725)
114,900 46,480
4,300 1,261
1,000 116
25,100 22,798
259,200 134,391

40 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Coast
Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 11/6/24

ADA = 139.16

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

T

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Year-End
Jul-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Apr-25 May-25 ear-En

Accruals
94 1,018 - 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 -
- - 16 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 -
640 (640) - 27 91 - - 50 49 94 94 94 11,237
734 378 16 2,060 2,123 2,033 2,033 2,083 2,082 2,127 2,127 2,127 11,237
13 1,956 9,330 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 -
- 4,321 1,706 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 -
88 559 246 204 294 204 294 294 294 294 294 294 -
- - - 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 -
- 18 @) a4 44 a4 44 44 44 44 44 44 -
- 16 - 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 -
94 80 87 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 -
- 59 - 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 -
195 7,009 11,367 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 E
- - - 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 -
- 2 - 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 -
- - - 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 -
- - 2,274 221 21 221 21 21 21 21 21 21 -
- 19 - 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 -
- a1 2,274 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 E
5,952 - - 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 -
- 214 207 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 -
130 239 727 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 -
312 323 272 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 -
- 31 - 8 27 - - 15 14 28 28 28 3,302
- - - 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 -
- - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
21,139 5 60 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 -
- - 157 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 -
3,320 3,113 3,353 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 2,214
- - - 1,464 1,464 1,533 1,464 1,464 2,471 1,529 1,529 1,529 3,257
84 84 152 373 373 373 373 373 333 333 333 333 679
- 529 1,544 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 -
30,937 4,538 6,472 8,529 8,548 8,591 8,521 8,536 9,504 8,574 8,574 8,574 9,452
136,078 114,938 260,000 133,884 134,070 __ 133,874 147,971 __ 144577 138458 134,106 __ 134,106 134,106 39,003
(86,834)  (66,267)  (166,471) 38,615 26,235 58,810 33,910 15728 121,293 52,984 31,408 31,408 170,135

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Forecast Total| (Unfav.)

91,100 71,758
5,800 5,800
- (81)
16,500 4,762
3,600 3,600
117,000 85,839
3,100 (13,882)
4,200 (15,461)
2,500 (1,037)
100 17
300 (116)
- (63)
400 (1,297)
4,300 3,583
14,900 (28,256)
2,000 (4,375)
900 (2,651)
4,700 4,244
100 (4,165)
100 (527)
7,800 (7,474)
92,700 73,416
4,700 4,700
2,300 388
18,100 14,755
43,400 40,032
0 (3,480)

700 647
- (1)
6,100 (17,783)
- (262)
48,000 -
17,477 (226)
- (4,199)
23,500 19,640
256,977 127,625
1,977,368 192,195
34,514 226,442

R 7 B—T T, L

41 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Coast
Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 11/6/24
ADA = 139.16

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)
Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables

Grants and Contributions Rec.

Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of Prop. And Equip.

Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

Year-End
Aug-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25
ug: ep: ov- ec el pr: ay- Accruals
(86,834) (66,267) (166,471) 38,615 26,235 58,810 33,910 15,728 121,293 52,984 31,408 31,408 170,135
83,847 = 26,768 26,242 - - 345,990 - - - - - (209,138)
- 250 - - - - - - - - - - -
118,483 (476,601) 256,676 - - - - - - - - - -
20,040 671 B - - - - - - - - - o
(23,605) 76,458 (56,438) - - - - - - - - - 39,003
849,845 (92,497) - - - - - - - - - - -
- 2,062 1,856 - - - - - - - - - -
B = B (12,194) - - (12,194) - - (12,194) - - (85,358)
961,776 (555,924) 62,391 52,662 26,235 58,810 367,706 15,728 121,293 40,790 31,408 31,408
480,337 1,442,113 886,189 948,580 1,001,242 1,027,478 1,086,288 1,453,994 1,469,722 1,591,015 1,631,805 1,663,214
1,442,113 886,189 948,580 1,001,242 1,027,478 1,086,288 1,453,994 1,469,722 1,591,015 1,631,805 1,663,214 1,694,622

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Forecast Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

Cert.
67.5%

74.1%

553,293 I ’120,526"

Pupil:Teacher Ratio
| 1982 |

42 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue
Economic Protection Account Funding
In Lieu of Property Taxes
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality
Title V, Part B - Charter School Grants
Federal - Prior Year Adjustments
Total Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement
State - State Lottery
Prior Year Revenues
State - Other State Revenue
Total Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue
Total Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries

Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Total Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries
Classified Support Salaries

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries

Total Classified Salaries
Benefits

State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions

Medicare certificated positions

Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

Other Benefits, certificated positions
Total Benefits
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials
Books and Other Reference Materials
School Supplies
Software
Office Expense
Business Meals
Noncapitalized Equipment
Total Books & Supplies
Subagreement Services
Special Education
Substitute Teacher
Security
Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services
Total Subagreement Services
Professional/Consulting Services

Current Period

Current Year

Total Annual

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance FY25 Original Budget

$ 1,547,337 $ 889,677 $ 657,660 $ 3,266,601 $1,779,355 $1,487,246 $17,786,476

244,804 245,983 (1,179) 244,804 245,982 (1,178) 983,929

5,508,569 5,282,626 225,943 8,262,854 7,923,939 338,915 44,004,370

7,300,710 6,418,286 882,424 11,774,259 9,949,276 1,824,983 62,774,775

0 31,990 (31,990) 0 63,981 (63,981) 639,554

0 193,206 (193,206) 0 193,206 (193,206) 772,825

0 34,596 (34,596) 0 34,596 (34,596) 138,384

0 0 0 0 0 0 61,655

(17) 0 (17) (17) 0 (17) 0

(17) 259,792 (259,809) (17) 291,783 (291,800) 1,612,418

381,395 220,609 160,787 805,167 441,217 363,951 4,410,409

0 0 0 0 0 0 177,172

0 0 0 0 0 0 1,224,991

32,779 0 32,778 32,779 0 32,778 0

36,598 12,299 24,299 77,262 24,598 52,664 2,995,982

450,772 232,908 217,864 915,208 465,815 449,393 8,808,554

4,922 5,366 (444) 12,591 16,099 (3,508) 64,395

4,922 5,366 (444) 12,591 16,099 (3,508) 64,395

7,756,387 6,916,352 840,035 12,702,041 10,722,973 1,979,068 73,260,142

1,868,403 1,738,806 129,598 5,706,579 5,216,418 490,161 20,865,670

4,373,664 563,380 3,810,283 4,544,343 1,126,759 3,417,584 6,197,179

757,747 187,807 569,940 1,270,065 563,421 706,644 2,253,683

616,115 239,983 376,132 1,017,683 719,950 297,733 2,879,798

7,615,929 2,729,976 4,885,953 12,538,670 7,626,548 4,912,122 32,196,330

0 10,705 (10,705) 0 32,115 (32,115) 154,153

23,989 0 23,990 38,126 0 38,126 0

264,879 30,842 234,036 422,922 92,525 330,396 444,123

101,157 9,536 91,621 167,347 28,609 138,739 137,319

390,025 51,083 338,942 628,395 153,249 475,146 735,595

624,885 521,425 103,460 1,484,542 1,456,670 27,872 6,149,499

55,163 2,639 52,524 87,913 7,918 79,995 31,671

114,821 40,176 74,646 220,086 112,387 107,699 473,965

189,137 306,637 (117,501) 742,345 919,913 (177,568) 3,679,650

1,848 11,932 (10,084) 5,033 35,794 (30,761) 238,630

0 38,790 (38,790) 43,872 108,512 (64,640) 457,620

206,750 22,152 184,598 481,353 61,971 419,382 261,347

1,192,604 943,751 248,853 3,065,144 2,703,165 361,979 11,292,382

69,614 50,950 18,663 303,146 152,850 150,296 611,400

0 313,784 (313,783) 0 941,350 (941,350) 3,765,400

10,708 1,650 9,058 202,735 2,687 200,048 126,900

53,952 397,092 (343,140) 1,012,983 1,191,275 (178,292) 4,765,100

89,808 11,775 78,033 98,058 35,325 62,732 141,300

10,892 3,242 7,651 18,783 9,725 9,059 38,900

5,260 22,974 (17,714) 21,439 37,407 (15,967) 1,766,400

240,234 801,467 (561,232) 1,657,144 2,370,619 (713,474) 11,215,400

55,433 375,508 (320,076) 91,205 1,126,525 (1,035,320) 4,506,100

0 10,183 (10,183) 0 30,550 (30,550) 122,200

632 0 632 632 0 631 0

0 9,007 (9,007) 0 14,664 (14,665) 692,500

0 27,309 (27,309) 0 81,925 (81,925) 327,700

56,065 422,007 (365,943) 91,837 1,253,664 (1,161,829) 5,648,500
Powered by BoardOnTrack 43 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

IT
Audit and Tax
Legal
Professional Development
General Consulting
Special Activities
Bank Charges
Printing
Other Taxes and Fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance FY25 Original Budget

0 196,466 (196,466) 223,518 589,400 (365,882) 2,357,600

0 0 0 0 0 0 177,600

8,454 19,900 (11,446) 16,870 59,700 (42,829) 238,800

31,037 68,767 (37,730) 49,576 206,300 (156,724) 825,200

10,699 110,042 (99,343) 35,686 330,125 (294,439) 1,320,500

0 2,811 (2,811) 19,956 4,578 15,378 216,179

73 350 (277) 81 1,050 (969) 4,200

0 150 (150) 15 450 (435) 1,800

2,404 6,342 (3,938) 30,063 19,025 11,038 76,100

6,222 0 6,223 6,223 0 6,222 0

122,100 122,100 (1) 367,188 366,301 888 1,465,203

0 64,183 (64,183) 0 99,493 (99,493) 627,747

5,508 0 5,508 11,628 0 11,628 0

133,851 85,808 48,043 154,650 257,425 (102,775) 1,029,700

320,348 676,919 (356,571) 915,454 1,933,847 (1,018,392) 8,340,629

28,175 34,309 (6,134) 84,579 102,925 (18,346) 411,700

3,022 12,108 (9,086) 23,637 36,325 (12,687) 145,300

1,050 1,417 (366) 5,219 4,250 968 17,000

81,396 13,450 67,946 81,397 40,350 41,047 161,400

1,538 950 587 2,570 2,850 (280) 11,400

115,181 62,234 52,947 197,402 186,700 10,702 746,800

322,742 23,475 299,268 393,697 70,425 323,272 281,700

872 10,816 (9,945) 169,895 32,450 137,445 129,800

9,676 10,300 (625) 43,437 30,900 12,537 123,600

225 2,150 (1,924) 668 6,450 (5,782) 25,800

2,535 1,667 868 6,041 5,000 1,042 20,000

13,063 2,933 10,130 21,742 8,800 12,941 35,200

463 12,359 (11,896) 7,223 37,075 (29,852) 148,300

349,576 63,700 285,876 642,703 191,100 451,603 764,400

180 200 (19) 542 600 (58) 2,400

180 200 (19) 542 600 (58) 2,400

10,280,142 5,751,337 4,528,806 19,737,291 16,419,492 3,317,799 70,942,436
(2,523,756) (7,035,250)
13,017,447 17,528,942
$ 10,493,691 $ 10,493,691

Powered by BoardOnTrack 44 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM
Central Valley
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended September 30, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance FY25 Original Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $ 442,068 $ 398,812 $ 43,256 $ 884,136 $797,624 $86,511 $7,799,332
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 705,601 (705,602) 0 705,602 (705,601) 3,002,510
State Aid - Prior Year 0 0 0 (7,190) 0 (7,189) 0
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 58,511 (58,510) 0 87,765 (87,766) 487,782
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 442,068 1,162,924 (720,856) 876,946 1,590,991 (714,045) 11,289,624
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 5,260 (5,260) 0 10,521 (10,521) 105,250
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 35,810 (35,810) 0 35,810 (35,810) 143,239
Title II, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 5,688 (5,688) 0 5,688 (5,688) 22,752
Title V, Part B - Charter School Grants 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,187
Total Federal Revenue 0 46,758 (46,758) 0 52,019 (52,019) 282,428
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 62,412 36,276 26,136 131,758 72,552 59,206 725,808
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 28,252
State - State Lottery 0 0 0 0 0 0 201,593
Prior Year Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
State - Other State Revenue 3,327 2,024 1,303 6,655 4,048 2,608 516,136
Total Other State Revenue 65,739 38,300 27,439 138,413 76,600 61,814 1,471,789
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 64 0 64 118 0 117 0
Total Other Local Revenue 64 0 64 118 0 117 0
Total Revenue 507,871 1,247,982 (740,111) 1,015,477 1,719,610 (704,133) 13,043,841
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 316,679 285,388 31,291 978,175 856,163 122,011 3,424,653
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 741,300 92,467 648,834 770,232 184,934 585,299 1,017,134
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 128,432 30,824 97,607 215,480 92,473 123,006 369,894
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 104,427 39,388 65,039 172,489 118,165 54,325 472,657
Total Certificated Salaries 1,290,838 448,067 842,771 2,136,376 1,251,735 884,641 5,284,338
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 1,757 (1,757) 0 5,271 (5,271) 25,301
Classified Support Salaries 4,066 0 4,066 6,462 0 6,462 0
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 44,895 5,062 39,832 71,682 15,186 56,496 72,894
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 17,145 1,565 15,581 28,364 4,695 23,669 22,538
Total Classified Salaries 66,106 8,384 57,722 106,508 25,152 81,356 120,733
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 105,913 85,581 20,332 251,619 239,081 12,538 1,009,308
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 9,350 433 8,917 14,901 1,300 13,601 5,198
Medicare certificated positions 19,462 6,594 12,868 37,304 18,446 18,858 77,791
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 31,622 50,934 (19,312) 123,388 152,802 (29,414) 611,207
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 323 11,893 (11,570) 860 35,678 (34,817) 237,853
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 0 6,366 (6,366) 7,436 17,809 (10,374) 75,109
Other Benefits, certificated positions 35,043 3,636 31,406 74,478 10,172 64,307 42,895
Total Benefits 201,713 165,437 36,275 509,986 475,288 34,699 2,059,361
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 11,798 7,084 4,716 51,381 21,250 30,131 85,000
Books and Other Reference Materials 0 51,450 (51,450) 0 154,350 (154,350) 617,400
School Supplies 233 35 198 32,124 212 31,911 9,600
Software 9,144 61,200 (52,056) 150,055 183,600 (33,545) 734,400
Office Expense 12,651 1,600 11,051 13,724 4,800 8,924 19,200
Business Meals 82 483 (402) 1,416 1,450 (34) 5,799
Noncapitalized Equipment 370 1,772 (1,403) 3,112 10,743 (7,631) 486,101
Total Books & Supplies 34,278 123,624 (89,346) 251,812 376,405 (124,594) 1,957,500
Subagreement Services
Special Education 5,388 70,617 (65,228) 6,030 211,850 (205,820) 847,400
Substitute Teacher 0 1,692 (1,692) 0 5,075 (5,075) 20,300
Security 107 0 107 107 0 107 0
Other Educational Consultants 0 2,892 (2,892) 0 17,531 (17,531) 793,200
Instructional Services 0 2,025 (2,025) 0 6,075 (6,075) 24,300
Total Subagreement Services 5,495 77,226 (71,730) 6,137 240,531 (234,394) 1,685,200
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 0 46,075 (46,075) 36,456 138,225 (101,769) 552,900
Audit and Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 62,400
Legal 1,379 650 729 2,806 1,950 856 7,800
Professional Development 4,846 9,192 (4,346) 7,310 27,575 (20,265) 110,300
General Consulting 1,814 14,501 (12,688) 6,048 43,505 (37,457) 174,020
Special Activities 350 103 248 557 620 (63) 28,039
Bank Charges 0 91 (92) 0 275 (275) 1,100
Printing 0 25 (25) 0 75 (75) 300
Other Taxes and Fees 397 675 (277) 427 2,025 (1,598) 8,100
Payroll Service Fee 1,047 0 1,046 1,046 0 1,046 0

Powered by BoardOnTrack 45 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance FY25 Original Budget

21,739 21,740 0 62,829 65,219 (2,390) 260,877

0 11,629 (11,630) 0 15,910 (15,910) 112,896

901 0 901 1,903 0 1,903 0

9,937 11,325 (1,388) 13,463 33,975 (20,512) 135,900

42,410 116,006 (73,597) 132,845 329,354 (196,509) 1,454,632

0 684 (683) 0 2,050 (2,050) 8,200

0 933 (933) 134 2,800 (2,666) 11,200

0 208 (209) 0 625 (625) 2,500

13,395 1,342 12,054 13,395 4,025 9,370 16,100

0 33 (34) 125 100 25 400

13,395 3,200 10,195 13,654 9,600 4,054 38,400

52,930 42 52,889 64,084 125 63,959 500

1,589 1,625 (36) 28,957 4,875 24,082 19,500

1,639 1,242 398 5,863 3,725 2,138 14,900

0 50 (50) 0 150 (150) 600

(10) 100 (111) 244 300 (57) 1,200

578 200 378 1,740 600 1,141 2,400

0 2,250 (2,250) 394 6,750 (6,356) 27,000

56,726 5,509 51,218 101,282 16,525 84,757 66,100

1,710,961 947,453 763,508 3,258,600 2,724,590 534,010 12,666,264
(1,203,090) (2,243,124)
2,755,665 3,795,699
$ 1,552,575 $ 1,552,575

Powered by BoardOnTrack 46 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Northern California
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue
Economic Protection Account Funding
In Lieu of Property Taxes
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality
Title V, Part B - Charter School Grants
Total Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement
State - State Lottery
Prior Year Revenues
State - Other State Revenue
Total Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue
School Fundraising
Total Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries

Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Total Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries
Classified Support Salaries

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries

Total Classified Salaries
Benefits

State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions

Medicare certificated positions

Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

Other Benefits, certificated positions
Total Benefits
Books & Supplies

Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

Noncapitalized Equipment
Total Books & Supplies
Subagreement Services

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services
Total Subagreement Services
Professional/Consulting Services

IT

Audit and Tax

Legal

Professional Development

General Consulting

Special Activities

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

$ 769,844 $ 940,832 $(170,988) $1,539,688 $ 1,881,664 $(341,976) $ 12,762,207

0 86,945 (86,945) 0 86,945 (86,945) 6,406,835

0 350,367 (350,367) 0 525,550 (525,550) 2,920,439

769,844 1,378,144 (608,300) 1,539,688 2,494,159 (954,471) 22,089,481

0 11,300 (11,300) 0 22,600 (22,600) 226,057

0 59,229 (59,229) 0 59,229 (59,229) 236,916

0 11,322 (11,322) 0 11,322 (11,322) 45,289

0 0 0 0 0 0 18,901

0 81,851 (81,851) 0 93,151 (93,151) 527,163

134,662 77,927 56,735 284,286 155,853 128,433 1,558,911

0 0 0 0 0 0 62,039

0 0 0 0 0 0 432,987

151 0 151 151 0 151 0

7,179 4,347 2,832 14,358 8,695 5,663 927,812

141,992 82,274 59,718 298,795 164,548 134,247 2,981,749

17 2,680 (2,662) 19,988 8,040 11,949 32,160

0 163 (163) 0 326 (326) 3,259

17 2,843 (2,825) 19,988 8,366 11,623 35,419

911,853 1,545,112 (633,258) 1,858,471 2,760,224 (901,752) 25,633,812

665,025 614,908 50,118 2,036,653 1,844,723 191,930 7,378,892

1,556,730 199,232 1,357,497 1,617,484 398,465 1,219,019 2,191,557

269,706 66,416 203,291 452,164 199,247 252,917 796,988

219,296 84,867 134,428 362,227 254,601 107,626 1,018,406

2,710,757 965,423 1,745,334 4,468,528 2,697,036 1,771,492 11,385,843

0 3,786 (3,786) 0 11,357 (11,357) 54,514

8,538 0 8,539 13,570 0 13,570 0

94,279 10,906 83,372 150,532 32,721 117,811 157,059

36,005 3,373 32,633 59,564 10,117 49,447 48,561

138,822 18,065 120,758 223,666 54,195 169,471 260,134

222,418 184,396 38,021 528,399 515,134 13,265 2,174,696

19,634 933 18,702 31,291 2,800 28,491 11,200

40,869 14,207 26,661 78,336 39,744 38,591 167,612

68,590 108,488 (39,898) 266,817 325,463 (58,645) 1,301,850

678 11,931 (11,253) 1,806 35,794 (33,988) 238,630

0 13,718 (13,718) 16,472 38,374 (21,902) 161,832

73,589 7,834 65,755 156,403 21,916 134,488 92,422

425,778 341,507 84,270 1,079,524 979,225 100,300 4,148,242

24,778 18,533 6,244 107,900 55,600 52,299 222,400

0 144,984 (144,983) 0 434,950 (434,950) 1,739,800

1,017 1,464 (447) 68,742 6,178 62,564 14,900

19,203 140,191 (120,988) 304,991 420,575 (115,584) 1,682,300

27,265 4,542 22,722 31,596 13,625 17,971 54,500

325 1,225 (899) 3,534 3,675 (141) 14,700

776 33,465 (32,690) 6,534 141,227 (134,692) 340,600

73,364 344,404 (271,041) 523,297 1,075,830 (552,533) 4,069,200

15,189 144,200 (129,010) 21,323 432,600 (411,278) 1,730,400

0 3,225 (3,225) 0 9,675 (9,675) 38,700

328 9 319 533 25 508 100

0 21,085 (21,085) 0 88,982 (88,982) 214,600

0 4,383 (4,383) 0 13,150 (13,150) 52,600

15,517 172,902 (157,384) 21,856 544,432 (522,577) 2,036,400

0 62,708 (62,708) 77,748 188,125 (110,377) 752,500

0 0 0 0 0 0 57,700

3,107 4,467 (1,360) 6,933 13,400 (6,467) 53,600

10,177 20,975 (10,799) 15,351 62,925 (47,574) 251,700

3,808 37,533 (33,725) 12,702 112,600 (99,898) 450,400

182 0 182 80,025 0 80,025 0
Powered by BoardOnTrack 47 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Bank Charges
Printing
Other Taxes and Fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

18 167 (148) 20 500 (480) 2,000

0 50 (50) 0 150 (150) 600

836 6,150 (5,314) 896 18,450 (17,554) 73,800

2,197 0 2,197 2,197 0 2,197 0

42,723 42,723 0 129,677 128,169 1,508 512,677

0 13,782 (13,782) 0 24,942 (24,942) 220,894

1,945 0 1,945 4,105 0 4,105 0

21,534 22,600 (1,066) 28,937 67,800 (38,863) 271,200

86,527 211,155 (124,628) 358,591 617,061 (258,470) 2,647,071

8,172 2,583 5,589 24,325 7,750 16,576 31,000

0 600 (600) 480 1,800 (1,321) 7,200

0 283 (284) 0 850 (850) 3,400

28,770 6,584 22,188 28,770 19,750 9,020 79,000

1,250 975 275 1,513 2,925 (1,412) 11,700

38,192 11,025 27,168 55,088 33,075 22,013 132,300

114,980 5,925 109,055 137,341 17,775 119,566 71,100

(303) 3,783 (4,087) 61,397 11,350 50,047 45,400

3,444 3,075 369 11,486 9,225 2,261 36,900

470 217 253 1,428 650 779 2,600

(23) 1,008 (1,031) 1,489 3,025 (1,537) 12,100

2,505 983 1,521 6,019 2,950 3,069 11,800

343 4,567 (4,223) 5,699 13,700 (8,001) 54,800

121,416 19,558 101,857 224,859 58,675 166,184 234,700

4,670 5,450 (780) 14,011 16,350 (2,339) 65,400

4,670 5,450 (780) 14,011 16,350 (2,339) 65,400

3,615,043 2,089,489 1,525,554 6,969,420 6,075,879 893,541 24,979,290
(2,703,190) (5,110,948)
996,730 3,404,488
$ (1,706,460) $ (1,706,460)

Powered by BoardOnTrack 48 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

North Bay
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue
Economic Protection Account Funding
State Aid - Prior Year
In Lieu of Property Taxes
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality
Title V, Part B - Charter School Grants
Total Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement
State - State Lottery
State - Other State Revenue
Total Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue
Total Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries

Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

Total Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries
Classified Support Salaries

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries

Total Classified Salaries
Benefits

State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions

Medicare certificated positions

Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

Other Benefits, certificated positions
Total Benefits

Books & Supplies

Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

Noncapitalized Equipment
Total Books & Supplies
Subagreement Services

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services
Total Subagreement Services
Professional/Consulting Services

IT

Audit and Tax

Legal

Professional Development

General Consulting

Special Activities

Bank Charges

Printing

Other Taxes and Fees

Payroll Service Fee

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

$ 66,665 $64,574 $2,091 $133,330 $129,149 $4,181 $1,338,965

0 7,899 (7,899) 0 7,899 (7,899) 32,686

999 0 999 999 0 999 0

44,478 86,540 (42,062) 44,478 129,810 (85,332) 746,291

112,142 159,013 (46,871) 178,807 266,858 (88,051) 2,117,942

0 1,027 (1,027) 0 2,053 (2,053) 20,538

0 8,150 (8,150) 0 8,150 (8,150) 32,602

0 1,188 (1,188) 0 1,187 (1,187) 4,749

0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000

0 10,365 (10,365) 0 11,390 (11,390) 67,889

12,733 7,079 5,654 26,881 14,159 12,722 141,627

0 0 0 0 0 0 5,944

0 0 0 0 0 0 39,337

679 408 271 1,358 817 541 125,618

13,412 7,487 5,925 28,239 14,976 13,263 312,526

6 10 (4) 16 30 (14) 122

6 10 (4) 16 30 (14) 122

125,560 176,875 (51,315) 207,062 293,254 (86,192) 2,498,479

63,336 55,901 7,435 194,953 167,702 27,251 670,808

148,258 18,112 130,146 154,041 36,224 117,816 199,233

25,686 6,038 19,649 43,082 18,114 24,970 72,453

20,885 7,715 13,170 34,498 23,145 11,352 92,583

258,165 87,766 170,400 426,574 245,185 181,389 1,035,077

0 344 (345) 0 1,033 (1,033) 4,955

814 0 814 1,292 0 1,292 0

8,978 991 7,987 14,336 2,974 11,362 14,279

3,429 307 3,122 5,673 920 4,753 4,414

13,221 1,642 11,578 21,301 4,927 16,374 23,648

21,183 16,763 4,420 50,323 46,830 3,492 197,700

1,870 85 1,785 2,980 255 2,726 1,018

3,892 1,292 2,600 7,460 3,613 3,847 15,237

6,405 9,862 (3,457) 24,894 29,587 (4,693) 118,350

65 3,127 (3,062) 172 9,380 (9,207) 62,528

0 1,247 (1,247) 1,487 3,488 (2,002) 14,712

7,008 712 6,297 14,896 1,992 12,903 8,402

40,423 33,088 7,336 102,212 95,145 7,066 417,947

2,360 1,516 843 10,276 4,550 5,727 18,200

0 20,700 (20,700) 0 62,100 (62,100) 248,400

45 476 (431) 7,325 775 6,550 46,200

2,627 12,733 (10,107) 27,429 38,200 (10,771) 152,800

2,536 309 2,228 2,752 925 1,827 3,700

21 16 5 282 50 232 200

74 304 (230) 625 494 131 29,500

7,663 36,054 (28,392) 48,689 107,094 (58,404) 499,000

1,175 10,967 (9,792) 1,286 32,900 (31,614) 131,600

0 292 (291) 0 875 (875) 3,500

21 0 21 22 0 21 0

0 257 (257) 0 419 (419) 25,000

0 400 (400) 0 1,200 (1,200) 4,800

1,196 11,916 (10,719) 1,308 35,394 (34,087) 164,900

0 6,325 (6,325) 7,068 18,975 (11,907) 75,900

0 0 0 0 0 0 5,400

276 308 (33) 561 925 (364) 3,700

970 1,800 (831) 1,462 5,400 (3,938) 21,600

362 5,592 (5,229) 1,209 16,775 (15,565) 67,100

0 0 0 38 0 38 0

0 25 (25) 0 75 (75) 300

0 8 (8) 0 25 (25) 100

80 634 (554) 82 1,900 (1,818) 7,600

209 0 209 210 0 209 0
Powered by BoardOnTrack 49 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

4,164 4,164 0 12,257 12,493 (235) 49,970

0 1,590 (1,590) 0 2,668 (2,668) 21,179

184 0 184 388 0 388 0

1,998 1,883 115 2,703 5,650 (2,947) 22,600

8,243 22,329 (14,087) 25,978 64,886 (38,907) 275,449

0 450 (450) 0 1,350 (1,350) 5,400

0 67 (67) 28 200 (173) 800

0 408 (408) 0 1,225 (1,225) 4,900

2,704 8 2,696 2,704 25 2,679 100

0 17 (17) 25 50 (25) 200

2,704 950 1,754 2,757 2,850 (94) 11,400

10,592 8 10,584 13,056 25 13,032 100

(28) 450 (479) 5,424 1,350 4,073 5,400

328 259 70 1,167 775 392 3,100

(2) 33 (36) 22 100 (77) 400

115 42 74 348 125 223 500

0 425 (425) 79 1,275 (1,196) 5,100

11,005 1,217 9,788 20,096 3,650 16,447 14,600

342,620 194,962 147,658 648,915 559,131 89,784 2,442,021
(217,060) (441,853)
674,727 899,520
$457,667 $ 457,667

Powered by BoardOnTrack 50 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM
Monterey Bay
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended September 30, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $170,086 $ 169,973 $113 $340,172 $339,947 $225 $ 3,399,520
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 28,001 (28,001) 0 28,001 (28,001) 112,004
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 422,221 (422,221) 0 633,331 (633,331) 3,518,552
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 170,086 620,195 (450,109) 340,172 1,001,279 (661,107) 7,030,076
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 3,640 (3,640) 0 7,280 (7,280) 72,803
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 11,481 (11,481) 0 11,481 (11,481) 45,923
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 2,441 (2,441) 0 2,440 (2,440) 9,763
Total Federal Revenue 0 17,562 (17,562) 0 21,201 (21,201) 128,489
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 43,654 25,102 18,552 92,158 50,205 41,953 502,053
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,752
State - State Lottery 0 0 0 0 0 0 139,445
State - Other State Revenue 2,327 1,400 927 4,654 2,800 1,854 237,612
Total Other State Revenue 45,981 26,502 19,479 96,812 53,005 43,807 899,862
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 541 857 (316) 4,652 2,572 2,081 10,286
Total Other Local Revenue 541 857 (316) 4,652 2,572 2,081 10,286
Total Revenue 216,608 665,116 (448,508) 441,636 1,078,057 (636,420) 8,068,713
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 205,845 197,124 8,722 620,546 591,371 29,176 2,365,482
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 481,844 63,868 417,975 500,647 127,737 372,909 702,557
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 83,481 21,291 62,190 139,764 63,874 75,890 255,494
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 67,877 27,207 40,671 112,118 81,618 30,500 326,474
Total Certificated Salaries 839,047 309,490 529,558 1,373,075 864,600 508,475 3,650,007
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 1,213 (1,214) 0 3,641 (3,641) 17,476
Classified Support Salaries 2,643 0 2,643 4,200 0 4,200 0
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 29,182 3,497 25,685 46,593 10,489 36,104 50,349
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 11,145 1,081 10,064 18,437 3,244 15,193 15,567
Total Classified Salaries 42,970 5,791 37,178 69,230 17,374 51,856 83,392
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 68,844 59,112 9,732 163,553 165,138 (1,585) 697,152
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 6,077 300 5,778 9,685 898 8,787 3,590
Medicare certificated positions 12,650 4,554 8,095 24,246 12,741 11,506 53,732
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 22,460 34,778 (12,318) 86,977 104,335 (17,359) 417,340
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 210 10,213 (10,003) 559 30,639 (30,080) 204,261
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 0 4,398 (4,398) 4,833 12,302 (7,468) 51,879
Other Benefits, certificated positions 22,778 2,511 20,267 48,411 7,025 41,385 29,628
Total Benefits 133,019 115,866 17,153 338,264 333,078 5,186 1,457,582
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 7,669 5,134 2,536 33,397 15,400 17,997 61,600
Books and Other Reference Materials 0 34,800 (34,801) 0 104,400 (104,400) 417,600
School Supplies 146 906 (760) 20,928 1,476 19,452 39,500
Software 5,944 41,575 (35,631) 101,054 124,725 (23,671) 498,900
Office Expense 8,331 1,183 7,148 9,040 3,550 5,490 14,200
Business Meals 4 350 (346) 763 1,050 (287) 4,200
Noncapitalized Equipment 240 4,016 (3,776) 2,022 6,537 (4,515) 175,000
Total Books & Supplies 22,334 87,964 (65,630) 167,204 257,138 (89,934) 1,211,000
Subagreement Services
Special Education 4,155 38,675 (34,520) 6,326 116,025 (109,699) 464,100
Substitute Teacher 0 1,033 (1,033) 0 3,100 (3,100) 12,400
Security 69 0 69 70 0 70 0
Other Educational Consultants 0 1,585 (1,585) 0 2,582 (2,582) 69,100
Instructional Services 0 2,192 (2,192) 0 6,575 (6,575) 26,300
Total Subagreement Services 4,224 43,485 (39,261) 6,396 128,282 (121,886) 571,900
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 0 18,733 (18,733) 24,924 56,200 (31,276) 224,800
Audit and Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,400
Legal 897 834 63 1,824 2,500 (676) 10,000
Professional Development 3,150 6,400 (3,250) 4,752 19,200 (14,448) 76,800
General Consulting 1,179 16,116 (14,938) 3,932 48,350 (44,418) 193,400
Special Activities 0 0 0 129 0 129 0
Bank Charges 0 9 (8) 0 25 (25) 100
Printing 0 16 (17) 0 50 (50) 200
Other Taxes and Fees 258 1,817 (1,558) 277 5,450 (5,173) 21,800
Payroll Service Fee 680 0 680 680 0 680 0
Management Fee 13,447 13,448 (1) 40,841 40,344 497 161,374
District Oversight Fee 0 6,202 (6,202) 0 10,012 (10,013) 70,301
SELPA Fees 630 0 630 1,330 0 1,330 0

Powered by BoardOnTrack 51 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

6,600 6,400 200 8,891 19,200 (10,309) 76,800

26,841 69,975 (43,134) 87,580 201,331 (113,752) 857,975

0 875 (875) 0 2,625 (2,625) 10,500

0 158 (158) 93 475 (381) 1,900

0 25 (25) 0 75 (75) 300

9,265 42 9,224 9,266 125 9,141 500

0 25 (25) 81 75 6 300

9,265 1,125 8,141 9,440 3,375 6,066 13,500

35,701 33 35,667 38,894 100 38,793 400

1,633 1,200 432 19,982 3,600 16,383 14,400

1,066 884 183 5,695 2,650 3,045 10,600

0 50 (50) 0 150 (150) 600

(7) 116 (124) 74 350 (276) 1,400

375 142 234 1,131 425 706 1,700

0 1,325 (1,325) 257 3,975 (3,718) 15,900

38,768 3,750 35,017 66,033 11,250 54,783 45,000

1,116,468 637,446 479,022 2,117,222 1,816,428 300,794 7,890,356
(899,860) (1,675,586)
(456,081) 319,645
$ (1,355,941) $(1,355,941)

Powered by BoardOnTrack 52 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM
Central Coast

Budget vs Actual
For the period ended September 30, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $ 75,265 $43,816 $31,449 $ 158,893 $87,633 $71,260 $ 876,343
Economic Protection Account Funding 6,746 6,874 (128) 6,746 6,873 (127) 27,494
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 101,256 (101,256) 0 151,885 (151,885) 843,820
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 82,011 151,946 (69,935) 165,639 246,391 (80,752) 1,747,657
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 894 (894) 0 1,787 (1,787) 17,871
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 3,687 (3,687) 0 3,687 (3,687) 14,751
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 737 (737) 0 737 (737) 2,946
Total Federal Revenue 0 5,318 (5,318) 0 6,211 (6,211) 35,568
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 10,510 6,162 4,348 22,188 12,323 9,865 123,238
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,019
State - State Lottery 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,229
State - Other State Revenue 1,008 343 665 2,128 688 1,440 55,649
Total Other State Revenue 11,518 6,505 5,013 24,316 13,011 11,305 218,135
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 0 877 (877) 1,489 2,630 (1,141) 10,521
Total Other Local Revenue 0 877 (877) 1,489 2,630 (1,141) 10,521
Total Revenue 93,529 164,646 (71,117) 191,444 268,243 (76,799) 2,011,881
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 47,496 50,016 (2,520) 139,465 150,049 (10,584) 600,197
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 111,194 16,206 94,988 115,531 32,411 83,120 178,261
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 19,264 5,402 13,862 32,179 16,207 15,972 64,826
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 15,664 6,903 8,760 25,872 20,709 5,163 82,837
Total Certificated Salaries 193,618 78,527 115,090 313,047 219,376 93,671 926,121
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 308 (308) 0 924 (924) 4,434
Classified Support Salaries 610 0 610 970 0 970 0
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 6,734 887 5,847 10,752 2,661 8,090 12,775
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 2,571 275 2,298 4,254 823 3,432 3,950
Total Classified Salaries 9,915 1,470 8,447 15,976 4,408 11,568 21,159
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 15,886 14,998 887 37,739 41,901 (4,162) 176,890
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 1,403 76 1,326 2,235 228 2,007 911
Medicare certificated positions 2,919 1,156 1,764 5,595 3,233 2,363 13,633
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 5,650 8,824 (3,174) 21,703 26,473 (4,771) 105,892
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 48 2,810 (2,762) 129 8,430 (8,302) 56,204
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 0 1,116 (1,116) 1,115 3,122 (2,005) 13,163
Other Benefits, certificated positions 5,257 637 4,619 11,172 1,782 9,389 7,518
Total Benefits 31,163 29,617 1,544 79,688 85,169 (5,481) 374,211
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 1,770 1,442 328 7,707 4,325 3,382 17,300
Books and Other Reference Materials 0 7,767 (7,766) 0 23,300 (23,300) 93,200
School Supplies 33 64 (31) 4,832 105 4,727 3,400
Software 1,372 9,575 (8,203) 23,053 28,725 (5,672) 114,900
Office Expense 1,944 358 1,586 2,094 1,075 1,019 4,300
Business Meals 1 84 (83) 191 250 (58) 1,000
Noncapitalized Equipment 55 473 (418) 467 771 (305) 25,100
Total Books & Supplies 5,175 19,763 (14,587) 38,344 58,551 (20,207) 259,200
Subagreement Services
Special Education 0 7,592 (7,592) 1,111 22,775 (21,664) 91,100
Substitute Teacher 0 483 (483) 0 1,450 (1,450) 5,800
Security 16 0 16 17 0 16 0
Other Educational Consultants 0 312 (311) 0 507 (507) 16,500
Instructional Services 0 300 (300) 0 900 (900) 3,600
Total Subagreement Services 16 8,687 (8,670) 1,128 25,632 (24,505) 117,000
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 0 7,725 (7,725) 5,952 23,175 (17,223) 92,700
Audit and Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,700
Legal 207 192 15 420 575 (154) 2,300
Professional Development 727 1,508 (782) 1,097 4,525 (3,428) 18,100
General Consulting 272 3,617 (3,344) 907 10,850 (9,943) 43,400
Special Activities 0 0 0 32 0 31 0
Bank Charges 0 58 (59) 0 175 (175) 700
Other Taxes and Fees 60 508 (448) 21,203 1,525 19,678 6,100
Payroll Service Fee 157 0 157 157 0 157 0
Management Fee 3,353 4,000 (647) 9,786 12,000 (2,213) 48,000
District Oversight Fee 0 1,520 (1,520) 0 2,464 (2,464) 17,476
SELPA Fees 152 0 152 320 0 320 0
Public Relations 1,544 1,958 (414) 2,072 5,875 (3,803) 23,500

Powered by BoardOnTrack 53 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

6,472 21,086 (14,615) 41,946 61,164 (19,217) 256,976

0 167 (167) 0 500 (500) 2,000

0 75 (75) 23 225 (202) 900

0 391 (392) 0 1,175 (1,175) 4,701

2,274 9 2,266 2,274 25 2,249 99

0 8 (8) 19 25 (6) 100

2,274 650 1,624 2,316 1,950 366 7,800

9,330 258 9,072 11,299 775 10,524 3,100

1,706 350 1,356 6,028 1,050 4,977 4,200

246 209 37 891 625 267 2,500

0 8 (8) 0 25 (25) 100

(2) 25 (27) 17 75 (58) 300

0 0 0 16 0 15 0

87 33 54 261 100 161 400

0 359 (359) 59 1,075 (1,015) 4,300

11,367 1,242 10,125 18,571 3,725 14,846 14,900

260,000 161,042 98,958 511,016 459,975 51,041 1,977,367
(166,471) (319,572)
103,632 256,733
$ (62,839) $(62,839)

Powered by BoardOnTrack 54 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

California Online Public Schools
Statement of Financial Position
September 30, 2024

Assets

Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Public Funding Receivables
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Long-term Assets
Property & Equipment, Net
Right-of-Use Asset, Net
Deposits
Total Long-term Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Operating Lease Liability, Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Operating Lease Liability, Net of Current Portion
Total Long-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets, End of Period
Liabilities & Net Assets

Southern California

Central Valley

Northern California

North Bay

Monterey Bay

Central Coast

Total

$10,412,768 $5,556,134 $ 5,834,768 $ 1,146,399 $ 2,445,985 $ 948,580 $26,344,634
319,257 0 0 (25,874) 0 43,940 337,323
478,360 143,266 3,182,353 21,577 323,782 6,655 4,155,994
12,589,468 (1,955,767) (6,495,967) (64,727) (3,303,490) (769,518) 0
214,396 21,647 76,932 4,297 15,152 3,618 336,042
24,014,249 3,765,280 2,598,086 1,081,672 (518,571) 233,275 31,173,993
19,333 0 74,727 0 0 0 94,059
31,865 4,111 10,791 1,028 3,083 514 51,391
20,287 100 0 0 0 0 20,387
71,485 4,211 85,518 1,028 3,083 514 165,837
$ 24,085,734 $ 3,769,491 $ 2,683,604 $ 1,082,700 $ (515,488) $ 233,789 $ 31,339,830
$2,776,264 $105,903 $228,932 $20,215 $74,146 $17,977 $ 3,223,437
865,840 391,570 868,837 165,745 202,504 38,354 2,532,850
9,915,010 1,714,937 3,280,465 437,946 560,424 239,733 16,148,514
34,928 4,506 11,830 1,127 3,381 564 56,336
13,592,042 2,216,916 4,390,064 625,033 840,455 296,628 21,961,137
1 0 0 0 (2) 0 0
1 0 0 0 (2) 0 0
13,592,043 2,216,916 4,390,064 625,033 840,453 296,628 21,961,137
10,493,691 1,552,575 (1,706,460) 457,667 (1,355,941) (62,839) 9,378,693
$ 24,085,734 $ 3,769,491 $ 2,683,604 $ 1,082,700 $ (515,488) $ 233,789 $ 31,339,830
Powered by BoardOnTrack 55 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

California Online Public Schools
Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Cash Flows from Operating Activites
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments
Depreciation
Adjustments
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Public Funding Receivables
Grants, Contributions & Pledges Receivable
Due from Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activites

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period
Cash & Cash Equivalents, End of Period

Southern California

$(2,523,756)

Central Valley

$(1,203,090)

Northern California

$(2,703,190)

North Bay

$(217,060)

Monterey Bay

$ (899,860)

Central Coast

$(166,471)

Total

$(7,713,428)

181 0 4,671 0 0 0 4,851
181 0 4,671 0 0 0 4,851
1,182,629 114,566 293,717 24,757 76,522 26,768 1,718,959
100 0 0 0 0 0 100
(6,955,733) 1,693,550 3,562,774 338,542 1,104,190 256,676 0
0 0 (1,250) 797 0 0 (452)
(5,773,004) 1,808,116 3,855,241 364,096 1,180,712 283,444 1,718,607
74,037 9,589 21,525 1,918 6,233 (56,438) 56,864
9,857,030 0 0 (20,850) 0 0 9,836,181
69,145 7,932 13,420 1,265 4,040 1,856 97,657
10,000,212 17,521 34,945 (17,667) 10,273 (54,582) 9,990,702
1,703,633 622,547 1,191,667 129,369 291,125 62,391 4,000,732
1,703,633 622,547 1,191,667 129,369 291,125 62,391 4,000,732
8,709,135 4,933,587 4,643,101 1,017,030 2,154,860 886,189 22,343,902
$ 10,412,768 $ 5,556,134 $ 5,834,768 $ 1,146,399 $ 2,445,985 $ 948,580 $ 26,344,634
Powered by BoardOnTrack 56 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California

Accounts Payable Aging

09/30/2024

1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002560 10/10/2024 S 1,781 - - S - S - 1,781
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002440 06/30/2024 - - - - 28,967 28,967
Effectual Educational Consulting Services 12623 09/30/2024 1,047 - - - - 1,047
Effectual Educational Consulting Services 12660 09/30/2024 200 - - - - 200
El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. 3430 08/30/2024 - - 9,075 - - 9,075
Electricians Service Team 6QY12B 10/26/2024 399 - - - - 399
Eric Armin Inc INV1384243 10/23/2024 4,003 - - - - 4,003
Evenflow Inc. 6203 09/27/2024 - 549 - - - 549
Every Special Child LLC 05-082024-25 10/03/2024 472 - - - - 472
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164392 10/10/2024 1,174 - - - - 1,174
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164390 10/10/2024 1,174 - - - - 1,174
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164389 10/10/2024 1,185 - - - - 1,185
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164391 10/10/2024 1,168 - - - - 1,168
Houghton Mifflin Company 956167651 10/12/2024 1,220 - - - - 1,220
Houghton Mifflin Company 956162888 10/10/2024 1,209 - - - - 1,209
Marshall Cavendish Corporation 905325 10/23/2024 1,223 - - - - 1,223
N2Y, LLC INV-1086816 10/23/2024 9,668 - - - - 9,668
Oxford Consulting Services Inc. 165480 09/30/2024 2,286 - - - - 2,286
Party Pals PART100224 11/01/2024 6,175 - - - - 6,175
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 82,403 - - 82,403
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 98,640 - - 98,640
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 127,050 - - 127,050
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 154,895 - - 154,895
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 206,329 - - 206,329
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 223,013 - - 223,013
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 254,750 - - 254,750
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 329,610 - - 329,610
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 531,306 - - 531,306
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 571,108 - - 571,108
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 73,778 - - 73,778
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 63,688 - - 63,688
Powered by BoardOnTrack 57 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Accounts Payable Aging

09/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total

Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 54,935 54,935
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 53,498 53,498
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 45,833 45,833
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 28,542 28,542
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 23,847 23,847
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 22,447 22,447
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 21,229 21,229
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 18,519 18,519
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 17,705 17,705
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 13,700 13,700
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 10,118 10,118
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 9,583 9,583
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 8,710 8,710
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 6,471 6,471
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 1,525 1,525
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016509 08/23/2024 5,340 5,340
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (344,167) - - (344,167)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (12,176) - - (12,176)
UPS - 2833 0000HK2833384 10/21/2024 12 - - - - 12
US Bank Equipment Finance 538218470 10/08/2024 1,051 - - - - 1,051
Total Outstanding Invoices S 35,446 $ 549 $ 2,711,303 $ - S 28,967 $ 2,776,264

Powered by BoardOnTrack 58 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Valley
Accounts Payable Aging
09/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days

Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002440 06/30/2024 S - S - S - S -5 4,910 S 4,910
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002560 10/10/2024 302 - - - - 302
Effectual Educational Consulting Services 12623 09/30/2024 178 - - - - 178
Eric Armin Inc INV1384243 10/23/2024 679 - - - - 679
Every Special Child LLC 05-082024-25 10/03/2024 80 - - - - 80
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164389 10/10/2024 201 - - - - 201
Houghton Mifflin Company 956162888 10/10/2024 205 - - - - 205
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164390 10/10/2024 199 - - - - 199
Houghton Mifflin Company 956167651 10/12/2024 207 - - - - 207
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164391 10/10/2024 198 - - - - 198
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164392 10/10/2024 199 - - - - 199
Marshall Cavendish Corporation 905325 10/23/2024 207 - - - - 207
N2Y, LLC INV-1086816 10/23/2024 1,639 - - - - 1,639
Oxford Consulting Services Inc. 165480 09/30/2024 388 - - - - 388
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 88,102 - - 88,102
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 36,980 - - 36,980
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 25,685 - - 25,685
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 3,954 - - 3,954
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 2,936 - - 2,936
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (3,010) - - (3,010)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (58,333) - - (58,333)
Total Outstanding Invoices S 4,680 $ - S 96,314 $ - S 4,910 $ 105,903

Powered by BoardOnTrack 59 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Northern California
Accounts Payable Aging
09/30/2024

31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Total
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002440 06/30/2024 S - S - S S 10,310 S 10,310
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002560 10/10/2024 634 - - 634
Effectual Educational Consulting Se 12623 09/30/2024 373 - - 373
Effectual Educational Consulting Se 12622 09/30/2024 100 - - 100
Eric Armin Inc INV1384243 10/23/2024 1,425 - - 1,425
Every Special Child LLC 05-082024-25 10/03/2024 168 - - 168
GreenWorks Commerical Janitorial 27516 10/31/2024 1,250 - - 1,250
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164392 10/10/2024 418 - - 418
Houghton Mifflin Company 956167651 10/12/2024 434 - - 434
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164391 10/10/2024 416 - - 416
Houghton Mifflin Company 956162888 10/10/2024 430 - - 430
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164389 10/10/2024 422 - - 422
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164390 10/10/2024 418 - - 418
Marshall Cavendish Corporation 905325 10/23/2024 435 - - 435
N2Y, LLC INV-1086816 10/23/2024 3,441 - - 3,441
Oxford Consulting Services Inc. 165480 09/30/2024 814 - - 814
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 8,433 - 8,433
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 54,777 - 54,777
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 187,890 - 187,890
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (122,500) - (122,500)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 6,261 - 6,261
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (6,320) - (6,320)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 78,866 - 78,866
UPS 0000H0818C384 10/21/2024 38 - - 38
Total Outstanding Invoices S 11,215 S 207,407 $ S 10,310 $ 228,932
Powered by BoardOnTrack 60 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

North Bay
Accounts Payable Aging
09/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days

Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002440 06/30/2024 S - S - S - S - S 982 § 982
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002560 10/10/2024 60 - - - - 60
Effectual Educational Consulting Services 12623 09/30/2024 36 - - - - 36
Eric Armin Inc INV1384243 10/23/2024 136 - - - - 136
Every Special Child LLC 05-082024-25 10/03/2024 16 - - - - 16
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164389 10/10/2024 40 - - - - 40
Houghton Mifflin Company 956162888 10/10/2024 41 - - - - 41
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164390 10/10/2024 40 - - - - 40
Houghton Mifflin Company 956167651 10/12/2024 41 - - - - 41
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164391 10/10/2024 40 - - - - 40
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164392 10/10/2024 40 - - - - 40
Marshall Cavendish Corporation 905325 10/23/2024 41 - - - - 41
N2Y, LLC INV-1086816 10/23/2024 328 - - - - 328
Oxford Consulting Services Inc. 165480 09/30/2024 78 - - - - 78
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 17,081 - - 17,081
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 7,170 - - 7,170
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 4,980 - - 4,980
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 767 - - 767
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 569 - - 569
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (602) - - (602)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (11,667) - - (11,667)
Total Outstanding Invoices S 936 $ - S 18,298 $ - S 982 $ 20,215

Powered by BoardOnTrack 61 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Monterey Bay
Accounts Payable Aging
09/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days

Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002440 06/30/2024 S - S - S - S -5 3,191 S 3,191
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002560 10/10/2024 196 - - - - 196
Effectual Educational Consulting Services 12623 09/30/2024 115 - - - - 115
Eric Armin Inc INV1384243 10/23/2024 441 - - - - 441
Every Special Child LLC 05-082024-25 10/03/2024 52 - - - - 52
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164389 10/10/2024 131 - - - - 131
Houghton Mifflin Company 956162888 10/10/2024 133 - - - - 133
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164390 10/10/2024 129 - - - - 129
Houghton Mifflin Company 956167651 10/12/2024 134 - - - - 134
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164391 10/10/2024 129 - - - - 129
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164392 10/10/2024 129 - - - - 129
Marshall Cavendish Corporation 905325 10/23/2024 135 - - - - 135
N2Y, LLC INV-1086816 10/23/2024 1,065 - - - - 1,065
Oxford Consulting Services Inc. 165480 09/30/2024 252 - - - - 252
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 60,233 - - 60,233
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 25,282 - - 25,282
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 17,560 - - 17,560
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 2,703 - - 2,703
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 2,007 - - 2,007
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (1,956) - - (1,956)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (37,917) - - (37,917)
Total Outstanding Invoices S 3,042 $ - S 67,913 $ - S 3,191 $ 74,146

Powered by BoardOnTrack 62 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Coast
Accounts Payable Aging

09/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total

Ad Mechanics LLC 0002440 06/30/2024 S - S - S - S - S 736 S 736
Ad Mechanics LLC 0002560 10/10/2024 45 - - - - 45
Effectual Educational Consulting Services 12623 09/30/2024 27 - - - - 27
Eric Armin Inc INV1384243 10/23/2024 102 - - - - 102
Every Special Child LLC 05-082024-25 10/03/2024 12 - - - - 12
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164389 10/10/2024 30 - - - - 30
Houghton Mifflin Company 956162888 10/10/2024 31 - - - - 31
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164390 10/10/2024 30 - - - - 30
Houghton Mifflin Company 956167651 10/12/2024 31 - - - - 31
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164391 10/10/2024 30 - - - - 30
Houghton Mifflin Company 956164392 10/10/2024 30 - - - - 30
Marshall Cavendish Corporation 905325 10/23/2024 31 - - - - 31
N2Y, LLC INV-1086816 10/23/2024 246 - - - - 246
Oxford Consulting Services Inc. 165480 09/30/2024 58 - - - - 58
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 14,384 - - 14,384
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 6,038 - - 6,038
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 4,193 - - 4,193
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 646 - - 646
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - - 479 - - 479
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (451) - - (451)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - - (8,750) - - (8,750)
Total Outstanding Invoices S 702 S - S 16,538 $ - S 736 $ 17,977

Powered by BoardOnTrack 63 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

12429 AEC Curriculum 09/04/2024 3,000.00
12430 Charter Impact Business Mgmt - 09/24 09/04/2024 207,526.00
12431 CSC Office Supplies 09/04/2024 855.25
12432 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 09/04/2024 18,298.09
12433 FeldCare Connects SpEd Svcs - 08/24 09/04/2024 350.00
12434 Gympass US LLC Gym Subscription Benefit - 08/28/24 - 09/27/24 09/04/2024 8,964.13
12435 IMACS License - 1 Year 09/04/2024 548.75
12436 Mango License - 08/01/24 - 07/31/25 09/04/2024 19,700.00
12437 Marshall Cavendish Corporation Curriculum 09/04/2024 45,267.09
12438 Netrix Noncap Equipment 09/04/2024 3,080.00
12439 Sonitrol Orange County Security System 09/04/2024 1,070.37
12440 T-Mobile - 0979 Communication Svcs - 07/21/24 - 08/20/24 09/04/2024 639.04
12441 T-Mobile Communication Svcs - 07/21/24 - 08/20/24 09/04/2024 3,940.00
12442 UPS - 2833 Shipping Svcs 09/04/2024 40.95
12443 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communication Svcs - 08/24 - 06/25 09/04/2024 7,818.79
12444 3P Learning Inc. Subscription - 08/18/2024 - 08/18/25 09/11/2024 18,850.00
12445 Best New and Used Office Furniture Removal Svcs 09/11/2024 1,200.00
12446 Branche Jones Consulting Svcs - 08/24 09/11/2024 4,000.00
12447 Carrot Fertility Inc Admin Fee - 10/24 09/11/2024 3,790.80
12448 CE Mechanical Inc HVAC Maintenance Svcs - 09/24 09/11/2024 295.00
12449 Concur Technologies Inc Software - 09/24 09/11/2024 9,494.12
12450 Crown Facility Solutions Inc Janitorial Svcs - 09/24 09/11/2024 1,296.00
12451 CSC Office Supplies 09/11/2024 3,060.00
12452 Education Advanced Professional Development 09/11/2024 12,378.00
12453 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Svcs - 07/24 09/11/2024 2,030.00
12454 Florida Virtual School Curriculum 09/11/2024 4,843.06
12455 Heritage Schools Inc SpEd Svcs 09/11/2024 20,290.00
12456 Hiddleson Listening, Language, and Speech Ceni SpEd Svcs - 07/24 09/11/2024 661.76
12457 Houghton Mifflin Company Curriculum 09/11/2024 9,391.11
12458 Law Offices of Michelle Won Legal Svcs - 08/24 09/11/2024 2,612.50
12459 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 08/24 09/11/2024 5,030.00
12460 PC Connection Sales Corp IT Equipment 09/11/2024 3,694.80
12461 Philadelphia Insurance Companies Insurance Premium - 09/24 09/11/2024 16,398.76
12462 UPS - 2833 Shipping Svcs 09/11/2024 11.60
12463 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communication Svcs - 08/24 09/11/2024 1,203.03
12464 Benchmark Education Company LLC Professional Development 09/18/2024 650.00
12465 Capturing Kids Hearts Professional Development - 08/28-29/24 09/18/2024 21,000.00
12466 Corodata Records Management Inc. Storage Rental Fee - 08/24 09/18/2024 285.71
12467 Corodata Shredding Inc Shredding Svcs - 08/24 09/18/2024 41.79
12468 IMACS License - 1 Year 09/18/2024 299.25
12469 Jessica Kaminski School Supplies 09/18/2024 2,244.00
12470 Language Line Services Interpretation Svcs 09/18/2024 2,184.42
12471 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 08/24 09/18/2024 6,467.50
12472 Orange County Dept of Education Payroll/Retirement Svcs - 04/24 - 06/24 09/18/2024 10,461.82
12473 Salesforce, Inc. Software - 09/11/24 - 07/31/25 09/18/2024 1,664.52
12474 Santa Ana Unified School District Teacher Induction Fee - 24/25 09/18/2024 1,000.00
12475 SMWD Utility Svcs - 08/06/24 - 09/05/24 09/18/2024 225.77
12476 The Aptus Group, Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 09/18/2024 520.00
12477 TPR Education LLC Software - 06/16/24 - 06/15/25 09/18/2024 24,500.00
12478 UPS - 2833 Shipping Svcs 09/18/2024 1.27
12479 WASC - Accrediting Commission for Schools Governance School Dues & Membership 09/18/2024 1,730.00
12480 Brian Leal Reimb - Mileage - 06/17/24 09/23/2024 177.55
12481 Ricardo Romero Reimb - Mileage - 05/17/24 09/23/2024 73.70
12482 AT&T Communication Svcs - 08/07/24 - 09/06/24 09/25/2024 534.69
12483 CE Mechanical Inc HVAC Maintenance Svcs 09/25/2024 295.00
12484 Corodata Shredding Inc Shredding Svcs 09/25/2024 41.79
12485 Cox Business Communication Svcs - 09/24 09/25/2024 1,298.95
12486 Curriculum Associates, LLC Curriculum 09/25/2024 600.00
12487 Department of Justice Fingerprinting Svcs - 08/24 09/25/2024 188.00

Powered by BoardOnTrack

64 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
Number
12488 Discovery Education Inc Curriculum 09/25/2024 28,000.00
12489 Edgility Consulting Consulting Svcs 09/25/2024 5,500.00
12490 Eric Armin Inc Curriculum 09/25/2024 4,067.41
12491 Florida Virtual School Curriculum 09/25/2024 1,879.75
12492 Headstand Marketing Svcs - 09/24 09/25/2024 18,000.40
12493 Hiddleson Listening, Language, and Speech Cent SpEd Svcs - 08/24 09/25/2024 165.44
12494 Jostens Graduation Supplies 09/25/2024 22.36
12495 PHMG Marketing Svcs - 09/15/24 - 10/14/24 09/25/2024 620.00
12496 The Aptus Group, Inc. SpEd Svcs - 08/24 09/25/2024 780.00
12497 Top Hat Balloon Werks LLC Event Supplies - 10/02/24 09/25/2024 3,195.34
12498 Total Transportation Logistics Inc Storage Svcs 09/25/2024 98,273.25
12499 UPS - 2833 Shipping Svcs 09/25/2024 14.83
12500 Yessenia Gaines Reimb - SpEd Mileage - 08/20/24 - 08/30/24 09/25/2024 53.60
ACH TTC4SUCCESS SpEd Svcs 09/04/2024 124,627.50
ACH TTCASUCCESS SpEd Svcs - 08/24 09/18/2024 5,474.51
ACH InterPres Corporation CAM - 10/24 09/25/2024 30,910.80
ACH Orange County Dept of Education STRS 02A August 2024 balance 09/12/2024 138,855.78
ACH Chase Bank - 7959 Bank Fee 09/16/2024 48.02
ACH Chase Bank - 7900 Bank Fee - Adjustment 09/16/2024 0.12
VOID Orange County Dept of Education STRS 02A August 2024 balance 09/12/2024 VOID
VOID Ricardo Romero Reimb - Mileage - 05/17/24 09/23/2024 VOID
VOID Brian Leal Reimb - Mileage - 06/17/24 09/23/2024 VOID
VOID TTCASUCCESS SpEd Svcs 09/04/2024 VOID
Total Disbursements $ 978,603.84

Powered by BoardOnTrack

65 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Valley
Check Register

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
40089 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 09/04/2024 S 4,070.00
40090 WASC - Accrediting Commission for Schools Governance School Dues & Membership 09/18/2024 1,730.00
40091 Crystal Dawn Photography School Photoshoot 09/25/2024 350.00
40092 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 08/24 09/25/2024 770.00
Total Disbursements _$ 6,920.00
Powered by BoardOnTrack 66 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Northern California

Check Register

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

60254 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Sves - 07/24 09/04/2024 S 150.00
60255 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 - 07/24 09/04/2024 3,785.00
60256 GreenWorks Commerical Janitorial Services Repair Svcs 09/04/2024 1,250.00
60257 Alhambra Office Supplies 09/11/2024 68.95
60258 Brady Industries Office Supplies 09/11/2024 138.56
60259 ODP Business Solutions Office Supplies 09/11/2024 363.66
60260 PG&E Utility Svcs - 07/26/24 - 08/26/24 09/11/2024 16.49
60261 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC Postage Meter 09/11/2024 289.83
60262 Alvin Medina Photography Svcs - Fall Festival 09/18/2024 400.00
60263 Charter Communications Communication Svcs - 09/24 09/18/2024 209.97
60264 Jostens Graduation Supplies 09/18/2024 546.35
60265 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 08/24 09/18/2024 210.00
60266 The Phillips Academy SpEd Sves - 07/24 09/18/2024 4,731.80
60267 UPS Shipping Svcs 09/18/2024 15.26
60268 ADT Security Services Alarm Security Svcs - 09/26/24 - 10/29/24 09/25/2024 102.96
60269 AT&T - 6652 Communication Svcs - 08/07/24 - 09/06/24 09/25/2024 1,080.42
60270 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 08/24 09/25/2024 2,443.00
60271 The Phillips Academy SpEd Svcs - 08/24 09/25/2024 2,586.00
ACH Chase Bank - 7967 Bank Fee 09/16/2024 17.41
ACH Modesto Irrigation District Utility Svcs 09/25/2024 453.80

Total Disbursements $ 18,859.46

Powered by BoardOnTrack

67 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

North Bay

Check Register

For the period ended September 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
30054 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 09/04/2024 S 970.00
30055 Middletown Unified School Distric 23/24 - Charter Oversite Fee 09/18/2024 20,849.80
30056 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 03/24 09/23/2024 525.00
30057 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 08/24 09/25/2024 205.00
VOID Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 03/24 09/23/2024 VOID
Total Disbursements $ 22,549.80

Powered by BoardOnTrack

68 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Monterey Bay
Check Register
For the period ended September 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

20071 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 09/18/2024 S 3,685.00

20072 WASC - Accrediting Commission for Schools Governance Membership Fee - 24/25 09/18/2024 1,730.00
Total Disbursements _$ 5,415.00

Powered by BoardOnTrack 69 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Coast
Check Register
For the period ended September 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
70053 WASC - Accrediting Commission for Schools Governance School Dues & Membership 09/18/2024 S 1,730.00
70054 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Direct Course Intruction Support - 06/24 09/25/2024 57,875.98
ACH Chase Bank - 9761 Bank Fee 09/05/2024 4.00
Total Disbursements _$ 59,609.98
Powered by BoardOnTrack 70 of 308



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Coversheet

Approval of Minutes from the October 08, 2024 CalOPS Board
Meeting (attached)

Section: IV. Consent Iltems

Item: A. Approval of Minutes from the October 08, 2024 CalOPS Board Meeting
(attached)

Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material: 241008 DRAFT CalOPS Board Minutes.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 71106808



- California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

California Online
Public Schools

California Online Public Schools

Minutes

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Location

CalOPS NorCal: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalOPS SoCal: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
1201 Cara Road, Dinuba, CA 93618

32946 Calle San Marcos, San Juan Capistrano, 92675

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

9423 Reseda Blvd. Apt# 230, Northridge, CA 91324

Join Zoom Meeting
https://californiaops-org.zoom.us/j/92843576813
Meeting ID: 928 4357 6813

Dial In: +1 (669) 900-9128 ext. 928-4357-6813# US

This meeting is open to members of the public. For information about meetings or for members
of the public who require special accommodations to attend, please visit our website at
www.californiaops.org/governance or contact the school offices: Viridiana Acosta (NorCal) or
Eva McGahey (SoCal) at (800) 906-5166 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The board
packet can be made available for public review by contacting the school offices prior to the
Board meeting in compliance with California open meeting law.

Directors Present

Powered by BoardOnTrack 7206808


https://californiaops-org.zoom.us/j/92843576813?pwd=Y0NlN2RCL1V0ZjAxOXV0MGhONWsvUT09
https://www.californiaops.org/governance

Californiai ©flirie P ébliciS chouls s Californiai ©flirie P bbliciS chouls | (GalOPS FB dard Mektirig g Agéndées TuesdajaNoventher 822024 at 400 PM

A. Pulsipher (remote), E. Pavlich, J. Stockdale (remote), M. Henjum (remote), P. Pulsipher
(remote)

Directors Absent
D. Rivas, E. Wickliffe

Guests Present

A. Larsen (remote), B. Jamero, D. Hertzler, Doreen Stringer (remote), E. McGahey, H. Tamayo
(remote), Hannah Hurley (remote), J. Colombero, J. Sitomer (remote), Jen Brunner (remote), K.
Eng (remote), L. Carter, L. Dombek (remote), M. Brockway (remote), M. White (remote),
Mackenzie Duran (remote), P. Wenker (remote), R. Romero (remote), R. Savage (remote), S.
Ford (remote), Shannon Doss (remote), Than Short (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

E. Pavlich called a meeting of the board of directors of California Online Public Schools to
order on Tuesday Oct 8, 2024 at 4:05 PM.

B. Roll Call

CalOPS Staff

Bernie Jamero - Assistant Director of Finance - NorCal Office
Dan Hertzler - Director of Operations - SoCal Office

Eva McGahey - Administrative Assistant - SoCal Office

Julie Colombero - Assistant Director of Operations, Family Relations - SoCal Office
LaChelle Carter - Director of Financial Services - SoCal Office
Ashley Larsen - Administrative Assistant

Doreen Stringer - High School Teacher

Hannah Hurley - Elementary School Assistant Principal
Heather Tamayo - Middle School Principal

Jen Brunner - High School Assistant Principal

Leslie Dombek - Director of Educational Services

Mackenzie Duran - Assistant Director of Student Services
Marcus White - Elementary School Principal

Matt Brockway - High School Principal

Phil Wenker - Director of Student Services

Richard Savage - Superintendent

Richie Romero - Deputy Superintendent

Shannon Doss - Social Worker

Stephen Ford - Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Than Short - Assistant Director of Educational Services

Powered by BoardOnTrack 7326808



Californiai ©flirie P ébliciS chouls s Californiai ©flirie P bbliciS chouls | (GalOPS FB dard Mektirig g Agéndées TuesdajaNoventher 822024 at 400 PM

Contracted Staff
Jason Sitomer - Charter Impact Managing Director
Kate Eng - Charter Impact Director of Client Finance

James Stockdale - Prospective CalOPS Board Member
Patty Pulsipher - Prospective CalOPS Board Member

C. Approval of Agenda

A. Pulsipher made a motion to approve the agenda.
E. Pavlich seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Rivas Absent

E. Pavlich  Aye E. Wickliffe
Absent M. Henjum Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye

Il. Public Comment

A. Public Comment
The Board welcomes participation by the members of the public telephonically. To
address an item on the agenda, before the scheduled start of the meeting, an individual
must write their name and a short description of the agenda item on which they wish to
comment on the card provided and submit this to the Chair, along with any materials they
want to have distributed to Board. Individuals who wish to address the Board
telephonically must contact the School Leader by phone or by email at least twenty four
(24) hours before the scheduled start of the Board meeting. If the individual wants to
provide any written materials to the Board, these should be emailed to the School Leader
at least twenty-four (24) hours before the scheduled start of the meeting.
The total time for any individual to present, either in person or via telephone, on an item
on the agenda shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or six (6) minutes if the individual
requesting to comment is a non English speaker and requires a translator, unless the
Board grants additional time. However, in compliance with Board policy and the Brown
Act, the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda items. Individuals
desiring to make a formal presentation to the Board on an item not on the agenda but
desiring it be placed on the agenda must provide notice and written submissions detailing
the subject of the presentation to the School Leader at least fourteen (14) days prior to
the meeting. Any such presentations shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes in duration,
unless otherwise permitted by the Chair.
To view the Board Public Comment Policy, visit the CalOPS Governance Page at
californiaops.org/governance.
No requests for public comment were submitted in advance. No member of the public
was present in person.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 7436808



Californiai ©flirie P ébliciS chouls s Californiai ©flirie P bbliciS chouls | (GalOPS FB dard Mektirig g Agéndées TuesdajaNoventher 822024 at 400 PM

lll. Oral Reports

A. Superintendent's Report

R. Savage updated the board on enroliment at 6937 students. This didn't include 222
students that were pre-enrollment, which had been consistently above 200 since the
beginning of the year. This is vital to ensure enrollment continues trending upward to
maintain the financial health of the school and avoiding any layoffs. There were no plans
to hire any additional staff in the immediate future.

In terms of general school updates, R. Savage noted that although some of the transition
went well, this was not uniform. Significantly, varying definitions of 'integration’ by
vendors led to a few problems the staff needs to work through. There were issues with
material distribution and School Pathways, but the issues were in the process of being
resolved. He predicted that there should not be further new issues to arise, but the
previous problems would be actively resolved. SAC Meeting, Parent/Administrator
Collaboration Meeting, and BOY Festivals facilitated lots of positive feedback from
parents and most of them were appreciative.

B. Principals' Report (attached)

M. White emphasized the teamwork and camaraderie between elementary teachers.
Even when things are going well, this is a vital part of CalOPS, so during the more trying
times, the support provided to one another has been productive and essential. The
elementary has also had high Live Class attendance, indicative of the positive
connections that teachers have made.

H. Tamayo agreed with M. White's sentiments. The transition has allowed the CalOPS
culture to become more solution oriented. Middle School has been proud of the
transition to the Homeroom model and has received excellent feedback. The team was
focused on making connections with students, parents, and families.

M. Brockway touched on the change and how well the staff has handled it as a team.
MAP testing reached 96%. Curricular challenges have been present, but they are being
tackled to create the best learning environment for our students.

CalOPS NorCal Office logged in at 4:17 pm.

C. Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS

J. Sitomer presented the CalOPS Monthly Financial Presentation in place of K. Eng.
Highlights are as follows:

* Attendance: -17% to Original Budget

* Revenue: -$20M, due to reduced ADA projection

» Expenses: -$26M, driven by PVS cost savings

« Surplus: $9.2M total (+$5.6M driven by cost savings. Will not close the year at

this level due to spending requirements)

« Ending Fund balance: $29M

« Cash: $22.2M as of 8/3
There was a 20M loss in revenue which was offset by the savings from PVS cost
reductions. This puts the school at a greater surplus than initially expected. This was
a conservative estimate and should be continually monitored throughout the year to
confirm projections are accurate.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 7566808



Californiai ©flirie P ébliciS chouls s Californiai ©flirie P bbliciS chouls | (GalOPS FB dard Mektirig g Agéndées TuesdajaNoventher 822024 at 400 PM

D.

v

Policy, Compliance, and State Accountability Report

D. Hertzler gave compliments to teachers to have 96% overall internal assessment
participation which had not been accomplished in recent years. This was a positive sign
for state testing.

Legislative cycle in Sacramento has closed and there was nothing huge to report. SB
153 was signed off on with cleanup and clarification, which ended up being the best
case scenario where CalOPS can continue claiming attendance as it has in the past.

D. Hertzler touched on the board training and the feedback being received from the
board. The board will finalize surveys regarding preferred training method so that the
best option can be determined at the next board meeting.

. Consent Items

Approval of Minutes from the September 10, 2024 CalOPS Board Meeting
(attached)

Ratification of Special Education Service Contracts (attached)
Approval of Staffing Report (attached)

Approval of Expenditures over $20k (attached)

Approval of July and August Check Registries

Approval of Health & Safety Policies (attached)

Approval of Parent and Family Engagement Policy (attached)
Approval of Involuntary Removal Procedure (attached)

Approval of Local Teacher Assignment Options: Teacher Listing for
2023-2024 School Year (attached)

Approval of Independent Contractor Agreements (attached)

M. Henjum made a motion to approve Consent Agenda, Items A-J.
A. Pulsipher seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Rivas Absent
M. Henjum Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye

E. Pavlich Aye

E. Wickliffe Absent

Powered by BoardOnTrack

766808



Californiai ©flirie P ébliciS chouls s Californiai ©flirie P bbliciS chouls | (GalOPS FB dard Mektirig g Agéndées TuesdajaNoventher 822024 at 400 PM

V. Action Items

A. Approval of Patty Pulsipher as a CalOPS Board Member

M. Henjum made a motion to approve Patty Pulsipher as a CalOPS Board Member.
A. Pulsipher seconded the motion.

D Hertzler clarified that this is an appointment for P. Pulsipher to a 3 year term on the
CalOPS Board of Directors.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Rivas Absent
E. Pavlich  Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye

E. Wickliffe Absent
M. Henjum Aye

B. Approval of James Stockdale as a CalOPS Board Member

M. Henjum made a motion to approve James Stockdale as a CalOPS Board Member.

A. Pulsipher seconded the motion.

D Hertzler clarified that this is an appointment for J. Stockdale to a 3 year term on the
CalOPS Board of Directors.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Rivas Absent
M. Henjum Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye

E. Pavlich  Aye J.
E. Wickliffe Absent
P. Pulsipher Aye

VI. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

M. Henjum made a motion to adjourn the CalOPS Board Meeting, and confirm next
meeting on November 12, 2024.

A. Pulsipher seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

A. Pulsipher Aye

E. Wickliffe Absent
M. Henjum Aye

D. Rivas Absent
P. Pulispher Aye

J. Stockdale Aye
E. Pavlich  Aye

Powered by BoardOnTrack 7766808



Californiai ©flirie P ébliciS chouls s Californiai ©flirie P bbliciS chouls | (GalOPS FB dard Mektirig g Agéndées TuesdajaNoventher 822024 at 400 PM

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded
and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 4:35 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
E. Pavlich

Powered by BoardOnTrack 786808



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Coversheet

Ratification of Special Education Service Contracts (attached)

Section: IV. Consent Iltems
Item: B. Ratification of Special Education Service Contracts (attached)
Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material:

241112 CalOPS SPED Contracts.pdf

2024-25 SPED Contracts - New Addenda for Nov 12 Board Mtg.pdf

NJA 2024-25 CalOPS Service Agreement - FULLY EXECUTED 2024-10-13.pdf
FeldCare 2024-25 CalOPS Service Agreement - FULLY EXECUTED 2024-10-16.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 7906808



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CONTRACT RENEWALS

2024-25 SERVICE Contract Status
PROVIDERS/CONTRACTS

FeldCare Therapy, Inc. dba FeldCare FULLY EXECUTED
Connects 10/16/2024

NEW CONTRACTS

2024-25 SERVICE Contract Status
PROVIDERS/CONTRACTS

NJA Therapy Services, Inc. (Non-NPA) FULLY EXECUTED
10/13/2024

NEW ADDENDA

2024-25 SERVICE Addendum Notes Addendum Status
PROVIDERS/CONTRACTS

EECS (Effectual Educational Consulting Evaluations/assessments/ FULLY EXECUTED
Services) reports billed at the 10/2/2024

provider’s hourly rate.

FeldCare Therapy, Inc. dba FeldCare Rate Change Addendum FULLY EXECUTED

Connects 10/16/2024

EECS (Effectual Educational Consulting Vision services at a FULLY EXECUTED

Services) 60-minute minimum for ST 10/23/2024
21654

Powered by BoardOnTrack 80 of 308



DocusignEalifetope (A FaA84 B EikEis4BBH iagHA- OADIESPBRBLCBEh00ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

California Online
e Public Schools

Addendum to Master Contract
School Year: 2024-25

The purpose of this document is to make known certain items regarding the Nonpublic,

Nonsectarian School/Agency Services Master Contract
2024-2025 between California Online Public Schools and Effectual Educational Consulting
Services.

In consideration of the mutual promises herein, the parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby
agree that the following constitutes additional terms and conditions to the stated contract.
These services will be designated to California Online Public School’s students for the
2024-2025 school year effective August 28, 2024.

EECS will bill for evaluations and other assessments/reports required by CalOPS at the
provider's hourly rate, utilizing the appropriate number of hours necessary for each student.
Evaluations include: Psychoeducational, Modified Psychoeducational Assessment/EROR
(Enhanced Review of Record), Nurse Assessment, Manifestation Determination, ERMHS, FBA,
AT, AAC, PT, APE, OT, Speech/Language, DHH, Ol Assessment, Vision, Orientation and
Mobility

The parties reaffirm that, other than what is stated in this addendum, no other terms or conditions
of the aboviﬂxgmigned original contract have been modified, ted,.or amended.

Kawnda Bocduwm Lt Ww’“ﬂ

Signature:{ " 2" < Signature:\___ .. ceeseres

Printed Name: Rhawnda ‘Bochum Printed Name: Phil Wenker

Title: Operations Manager Title: Director of Student Services
NPA/S: FECS LEA: California Online Public Schools
Dated: 10/02/2024 Dated: 10/02/2024

Powered by BoardOnTrack 81 of 308



DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

FELDCARE
CONNECTS

Rate Change Addendum

Date of Request 9/3/24
Agency Name: California Online Public Schools

1) Student Name: Thea Bella Asuncion
Discipline: PT Clinician- Dionisio Wilkins

DO0S: 9/3/24 and ongoing episodes for the 2024 school year
Physical Therapy/FRA/Discharge(DC) Rate Requested at $190 per session, Follow up
visits at $175 per session.

Discipline: ST Clinician: Ming Abu-Hamad

Speech Therapy Evaluation, follow up visits/FRA/Discharge (DC) rate at $151 per
session
DOS: 9/3/24 and ongoing episodes for the 2024 school year

2) Student Name: Matilda Brothers
Discipline: OT Clinician-Karo Gyulyan

Occupational Therapy Evaluation, follow up visits/FRA/Discharge (DC) rate at $151
per session
DOS: 9/3/24 and ongoing episodes for the 2024 school year

Randi Peled, CEO FeldCare Connects Date: . . . .
california online Public Schools

%’é&/_?_yqfv&\ 9/3/24 Name of Agency

Phil wenker, Director of Student Services

Name of Representative
Signed by:

Pl Wesben 10/16/2024

©Z2DDB4366BET4E4...

Signature

100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd., Suite 237, Thousand Oaks, CA 91360
www.feldcareconnects.com

Powered by BoardOnTrack 82 of 308



DocusignEalifetope (Dji6E PAR2I8B4B 054 € PRHBIHE SDBsEdREHEIREhools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

California Online
Public Schools

Addendum to Master Contract

School Year:

2024-25

The purpose of this document is to make known certain items regarding the Nonpublic,
Nonsectarian ~ SchoolAgency  Services Master  Confract 2024-2025 between California Online
Public Schools and Effectual Educational Consulting Services.

In consideration of the mutual promises herein, the parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby
agree that the following constitutes additional terms and conditions to the stated contract.
These services will be designated to California Online Public School’s students for the

2024-2025 school year effective October 22, 2024.

EECS has agreed to extend vision services at a 60-minute minimum at 275.00 per hour for ST ID 21654

The parties reaffirm that, other than what is stated in this addendum, no other terms or conditions
of the above-mentioned original contract have been modified, negated, or amended.

Signed by:

Khxw/vuiw‘ Botlum

Signature: )

uuuuuuuuuuuuuu

Printed Name:

) Operations Manager
Title:
EECS

NPA/S:

Dated: 10/23/2024

Signed by:
_ Plil Wesndeen
Signature: I

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

Printed Name: Phil Wenker
Title: Director of Student Services
LEA: California Online Public Schools

10/23/2024
Dated: 0/23/20

Powered by BoardOnTrack

83 of 308



DocusignEalifetoie DiidB Fragit3S tEeds4rd Bliapois KN8iHeAERBSE53chools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

NJA

THERAPY SERVICES, INC.

g Child’s

Mailing Address: 310 N Indian Hill Blvd #413,
Claremont, CA 91711

Independent Contractor Agreement

This Agreement is entered into this 10 of September 2024, between, the contractor, NJA Therapy
Services Inc. (Contractor)and the purchaser, California Online Public Schools(“CalOPS”).

CalOPSand Contractor agree as follows:

1. Obligations of Contractor

1.1. CalOPS retains the services of the Contractor as an Occupational Therapist and Certified
Occupational Therapist Assistant. In this role Contractor shall be responsible for:

Providing direct OT services to the students who receive designated services
according to their IEP (Individual Education Plan) during contracted regular school
year, and if approved to receive Extended School Year (ESY).

Services and rates include supervision of the COTA by NJA. Services may include
participation in student IEP meetings.

Developing, implementing, and maintaining designated instructional programs and
materials for each student who receives the service.

Conducting and reporting assessments when needed.

Developing and implementing all on-site and community-based curricula consistent
with the letter and intent of the [EP/ITP.

Developing and implementing a schedule that addresses each student’s IEP goals
related to Occupational Therapy.

Developing and completing ongoing evaluations of student needs IEPs, and Progress
Reports and reporting data to the appropriate personnel.

Participating in IEP meetings when requested and presenting proposed goals and
current level.

1.2. The scope, objectives, and time frames for all components of the projects will be agreed
upon by the Contractor and the director of CalOPS prior to the initiation of each project.

1.3 Contractor is responsible and shall maintain all applicable documents/ materials/ tools
needed as a contractor.

e Maintains business ownership, certificate of liability insurances, bond, other
insurance coverage.

e Has legal business entity (LLC, Corporation,etc).

e Independently markets (advertisement, business cards, website, etc)

e Maintains current professional licenses, certifications, and credentials by state or
licensing board.

Phone number: 909.575.8078 Email: office@njatherapy.com Fax number: 888.856.3880

Powered by BoardOnTrack

84 of 308



DocusignEalifetoie DiidB Fragit3S tEeds4rd Bliapois KN8iHeAERBSE53chools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

NJA

THERAPY SERVICES, INC.

g Child’s

Mailing Address: 310 N Indian Hill Blvd #413,
Claremont, CA 91711

1.4 Contractor shall exercise and maintain confidentiality. All information and date
shared by CalOPS and its programs, systems, records shall be held in strict
confidentiality.

2. Obligations of Facility

2.1. Fee for Service. CalOPS agrees to pay Contractor two hundred dollars ($200) per
treatment session or services rendered. Occupational Therapy evaluations will be charged
according to the Contractor rate of one thousand five hundred dollars (1500) inclusive of (90)
90 minutes of IEP meeting attendance. Minimum billable IEP attendance will be in hourly
increments, in excess of the 90 minutes at one hundred (100) per hour. The Contractor must
submit invoices prior to receiving payment. Contractor is responsible for all taxes and health
insurance.

2.2. Supplies and Materials. All supplies and materials reasonably necessary for Contractor to
perform services described in Section 1.1 will be provided by CalOPS.

2.3 Regular School Year and Extended School Year (ESY). Services will be rendered based
on the student’s IEP, to include extended school year, the current school year rates will
apply. CalOPS will not pay for non-ESY services and services that fall outside of the agreed
contracted school year (i.e. after June 30, and before the I* day of school of the following
school year), unless it has been pre-approved by CalOPS Director of Student Services.

3. Relationship of the Parties

3.1. Contractor at all times will act as an independent contractor and not as a partner, agent,
employee of, or joint ventures with CalOPS. Contractor will not act or hold himself out to
third parties as a partner, employee, or agent of CalOPSexcept to the extent provided for
under this Agreement. Contractor agrees that services shall be provided in a competent,
efficient and satisfactory manner.

3.2. Contractor as a consultant, will have access to CalOPS ’s facilities and information
regarding CalOPS ’s business. Contractor agrees to hold secret any and all confidential
information relating to the business and affairs of CalOPS , which may be disclosed to the
Contractor, or which otherwise comes to his knowledge. Furthermore, Contractor shall not
use for his own benefit or disclose such matters to any person, other than authorized officers,
directors and employees of CalOPS unless its use and disclosure has been authorized in
writing by CalOPS or is otherwise required by law. Contractor’s violation of this Section
shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement.

Phone number: 909.575.8078 Email: office@njatherapy.com Fax number: 888.856.3880

Powered by BoardOnTrack 85 of 308



DocusignEalifetoie DiidB Fragit3S tEeds4rd Bliapois KN8iHeAERBSE53chools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

NJA

THERAPY SERVICES, INC.

g Child’s

Mailing Address: 310 N Indian Hill Blvd #413,
Claremont, CA 91711

4. Incurring Financial Obligation and Payment

4.1. Contractor will not incur any financial obligation on behalf of CalOPSwithout the prior
written approval of CalOPS, and same applies to Contractor.

4.2. Contractor will invoice monthly and will be submitted by 5th of every month
electronically. Invoice will include the student’s name, the dates of services, and the
proof attendance.

4.3. Upon invoice receipt, payment shall be made within 30 days of invoice receipt.
Contractor preference is direct deposit, otherwise, live check in the mail within 15 days
of invoice receipt.

4.4.

5. Term and Termination

5.1. Term. The term of this Agreement will be until June 30, 2025. The Agreement shall be
automatically renewed each year for consecutive one-year term, without the necessity of
notice by either party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may terminate this
Agreement with or without cause upon no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party.

5.2. Non-Interference. During the term of this Agreement, and following its expiration or
termination, Contractor and CalOPS agrees not to interfere with any contract either party has
with other individuals or entities for which it provides services. Contractor and CalOPS agree
not to solicit or attempt to induce employees to leave the employ of Contractor or CalOPS .
Contractor’s and CalOPS violation of this Section shall be deemed a material breach of this
Agreement.

6. Miscellaneous

6.1. Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement will be effective only if in writing and
signed by CalOPS and Contractor.

6.2. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding
by and between CalOPS and Contractor.

6.3. Other Services. Contractor has the right to contract for similar services with other
companies or individuals while under contract with CalOPS .

6.4. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of California. In the event that either party must file a lawsuit to enforce its rights under
this Agreement, both parties agree that the venue for the lawsuit shall be Los Angeles, CA.
The parties agree that the breaching party shall be responsible for attorneys’ fees associated
with this lawsuit.

Phone number: 909.575.8078 Email: office@njatherapy.com Fax number: 888.856.3880

Powered by BoardOnTrack 86 of 308



DocusignEalifetoie DiidB Fragit3S tEeds4rd Bliapois KN8iHeAERBSE53chools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

NJA

THERAPY SERVICES, INC.
Redefining Childs Independence

Mailing Address: 310 N Indian Hill Blvd #413,
Claremont, CA 91711

The Term of this Contract shall commence on the date the Contract is signed by Contractor below
and shall terminate on June 30, 2025.

CONTRACTOR: NJA Therapy Services Inc.

/l/‘ah«/ Date: 10/8/24
Naomi A€hondo, OT, CEO

Email: nachondo@njatherapy.com Phone: 909.575.8078 x101

Mailing Address: 310 N Indian Hill Blvd 413, Claremont, CA 91711

Cal igned by:

Plil Wenben 10/13/2024
By: Date:

52DDBB4366BE4E4—

Phil wenker, Director of Student Services

Printed Name and Title

pwenker@californiaops.org 714-202-6757

Email: Phone:

Mailing Address: 33272 Valle Road San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Phone number: 909.575.8078 Email: office@njatherapy.com Fax number: 888.856.3880

Powered by BoardOnTrack 87 of 308


mailto:nachondo@njatherapy.com

DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

FELD CARE THERAPY INC.
SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Services Agreement (“Agreement”), effective as of September 03, 2024 (the “Effective Date”)
is entered into by and between Feld Care Therapy Inc., a California corporation, DBA Feld Care
Connects (“Company”), having a principal place of business at 100 E. Thousand Oaks Blvd, Ste 237
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360 and California Online Public Schools. (“Agency”), having a
principal place of business at 33272 Valle Road San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 with respect to
the following matters:

A. Agency is an online public school directly engaging with students to provide skilled
therapeutic services at the students’ residences. The students are accepted for care only
by Agency and not by the Company.

B. Company is an independent entity and provides health care administration support as
it relates to therapy needs. The Company also provides a pool of qualified therapists
(“Therapists”), to deliver PT, OT, ST, and RD services through a proprietary software
system to match Therapists to students for student care.

C. The method of supervision and manner of Services rendered by Company’s Therapists
will be controlled, coordinated and evaluated by the Agency’s staff and associates, which
include, clinical supervisors and/or case managers and a Director of Student Care
Services and or Director of Student Services.

D. The parties hereto desire to enter into this Agreement in order to provide a full
statement of their responsibilities in connection with the services rendered herein
during the term hereof.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals and the mutual covenants and
provisions contained herein, each of the parties hereto intending to be legally bound hereby agree
as follows:

1. Services. Company shall provide qualified Therapists to Agency, who will deliver services and
care at the students’ residences, on a prompt and continuing basis by specifying hours, duties
and nature/extent of services to be rendered and needed to ensure high quality student care in
conformity with State and Federal acts, regulations and laws. Company’s Therapists shall
provide the following services (the “Services”):

1.1. Assist the physician in the evaluation and assessment of the student's level of
functioning.

1.2. Apply diagnostic and prognostic procedures and tests and assist in the development and
revision of the plan of care.

1.3. Treat the student through the use of therapeutic activities designed to restore self-care
activities for the purpose of improving function.

Page 1 of 14

Powered by BoardOnTrack

88 of 308



DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

1.4. Observe, record and report the student's treatment and any changes in the student's
condition to the physician and clinical Supervisor and/or case manager.

1.5. Instruct and advise the student, family, and other health team therapists in the home
exercise program.

1.6. Cooperate with appropriate staff to provide staff education.

1.7. Demonstrate competency in providing care in regard to activities of daily living (ADL).
1.8. Order and/or fabricate adaptive equipment as indicated.

1.9. Evaluate and regularly re-evaluate the needs of the student.

1.10. Ensure that the plan of care addresses all problems identified in the assessment or
documents rationale for not doing so.

1.11. Initiate preventive and rehabilitative procedures as appropriate to the student care and
safety.

1.12. Make referrals to other disciplines as indicated by the needs of the students and
documents rationale for not doing so and keep an ongoing communication with the home
health Agency staff.

1.13. Coordinate the total plan of care and continuity of student care by being a liaison with
other health professionals assigned to the same student.

1.14. Attend and/ or initiate student care conferences for the student who is receiving two or
more services.

1.15. Prepare clinical and progress notes and submit to the Electronic Medical Record System
in a timely manner.

1.16. Participate in the quality improvement program.
1.17. Keep abreast with the current trends and participates in in-service education program.

2. Geographic Area. Company shall provide Therapists to deliver Services in the following
counties in Southern California: Santa Barbara, Ventura, Kern, Orange, San Bernardino, San
Diego, and Los Angeles including San Gabriel Valley.

3. Term. The term (“Term”) of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall
remain in full effect for one year and may be terminated by either party with or without cause
by giving a thirty (30) day written notice to each other. Thereafter, this Agreement and its
terms will automatically renew for consecutive twelve (12) month periods, unless terminated
by either party by written notice to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior its expiration.
Agency understands that Company may increase its rates for a subsequent term (but not more
than 5% greater than the current term’s rates), but will notify Agency in writing at least forty-

Page 2 of 14

Powered by BoardOnTrack 89 of 308



DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

five days prior to the expiration of the current term of said increase.

4. Termination for Default. If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement or
materially breaches any of its provisions, the non-breaching party may terminate this
agreement by giving written notification to the breaching party. Termination will take effect
immediately on receipt of notice by the breaching party or five days after mailing of notice,
whichever occurs first. Termination or expiration of this Agreement, and regardless of the
reason, shall not terminate or relieve Agency of its obligation to pay Company all monies due it
per the terms of this Agreement.

5. Initial Evaluation. Agency shall refer students to Company with identified needs for the
appropriate Services. Company’s Therapists will endeavor to perform the initial evaluation or
assessment within 48 hours from the time a Therapist is notified of the order for consultation.
A copy of a student's medication profile will be furnished to the Therapist together with other
pertinent information. The Therapist will initiate a telephone conference with the clinical
supervisor within 24 hours from the time of initial visit. This is to notify the Agency of the
evaluation findings and recommendations regarding the appropriateness of admission and the
need for further visits so that the attending physician may develop the plan of care. The
Therapist shall notify the clinical supervisor and must share information with other disciplines
when there is a change in the student's condition. Therapists shall participate in team
conferences and other activities to promote coordination and collaboration of care according to
the Agency administrative policies and procedures. The clinical supervisor may conduct a
home visit with or without the presence of Therapists to evaluate the services provided by the
Therapists. Therapists shall be required to attend the orientation, monthly staff meetings,
team conferences, Professional Advisory Group (PAG) meetings, and in-service training as
needed. It is understood that Company will receive, on behalf of its Therapists, a
commensurate compensation equivalent to the rate of one (1) home visit when a Therapists
attends any of the above-mentioned activities.

6. Conformity to Applicable Policies and Procedures and Participating in Developing the Plan of
Care. The Company and its Therapists shall comply with all existing policies and procedures of
the Agency and obey all applicable laws, rules and regulations governing the home health care
industry. In particular, its Therapists shall adhere to the following policies:

6.1. Students shall be cared for without discrimination on the basis of age, sex, mental, or
physical handicapped, race, color, religion, ancestry or national origin.

6.2. A student shall be informed of his/her rights prior to the beginning of care or when there
are changes in care.

6.3. A Therapist shall assist in the development, review, and revision of the plan of care for
each student as approved by the student's attending physician. The appropriate plan of
care shall be finalized during the student case conference held within seventy two (72)
hours following the initial assessment with the different disciplines providing health
care to student

6.4. There shall be no alteration in scope or limitation of Services set forth in the plan of care
without a written approval by the Agency.

Page 3 of 14

Powered by BoardOnTrack 90 of 308



DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

6.5. A Therapist shall immediately notify the student's attending physician and the Director
of Student Care Services for any significant changes in the student's condition.

6.6. Therapists shall personally prepare, complete, and submit the initial evaluation to the
Electronic Medical Record System within 48 hours from the initial visit.

6.7. Therapists shall personally prepare, complete, and submit all pertinent documents
including clinical notes and progress notes to the Electronic Medical Record System
within five (5) days from the date of each follow-up visit.

6.8. Therapists shall notify the Agency in advance of the frequency of the visits per week.

6.9. Therapists shall conduct periodic student evaluation and notify the Agency of the
student status.

6.10. Therapists shall submit clinical notes in a timely manner through the Electronic
Medical Record System.

6.11.  Should a Therapist be permitted to utilize Assistants to do the follow up visits, the
Therapist must cosign the applicable notes. The Therapist shall likewise be responsible
in supervising their Assistants and evaluating their performance according to accepted
regulations.

7. Orientation Procedure. The Company will provide and arrange an orientation for Therapists.
The orientation will constitute an in-service that comprehensively covers the objectives,
policies, procedures, programs and other relevant procedures adopted by the Agency per
Medicare guidelines. Completion of the orientation program should be done prior to providing
care and services to students. The Company shall be responsible for arranging an adequate
amount of time at no charge to the Agency so that the orientation can be completed and
documented prior to a Therapist providing home care to the students.

8. Discharge Planning and Student Discharge. The Therapist shall provide the student with
ongoing discharge planning and documenting the same in the progress notes or reflecting it in
the appropriate form, and other relevant documentation including, but not be limited to, other
continuing care needs and how such care be obtained. The Therapist shall assess the student's
appropriateness for discharge in accordance with the Agency criteria. However, the Agency
must be consulted prior to student discharge to determine that discharge criteria have been
met and to obtain an official approval for student discharge. The Therapist must notify the
student and/or family of the day student is to be discharged. The Therapist shall, at the time of
discharge, complete a discharge summary that shall document the student's physical, psycho-
social and mental status, status of initially and subsequently identified problems, summary of
care provided, date and reason for discharge and a statement whether the goals were met and
the corresponding reasons why said were not met. The discharge summary must be completed
and submitted to the Electronic Medical Record System time of discharge.

9. Electronic Medical Record System.

9.1. The Agency must access Company’s Electronic Medical Record System in order to obtain
student notes. Company will not ever mail, fax, or email clinical documentation (with

Page 4 of 14

Powered by BoardOnTrack 91 of 308



DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

the exception of original ink-signed forms like consent forms or paper daily route
sheets).

Agency must access Company’s Electronic Medical Record System to retrieve
Therapists’ credentials. Credentials will not be faxed, mailed, or emailed.

Company will not provide Agency the credentials for Therapists that are not assigned to
Agency students.

Agency must be respectful of notes submission timelines, and not request or demand
that notes be submitted sooner or within unreasonable timelines.

Notes will not be transcribed or inputted from Company’s EMRS to Agency’s medical
record system.

Agency must inform Company staff at least 72 hours before the end of the plan of care if
they need a clinician to do a DC OASIS or Non-Visit DC OASIS.
Initial:

10. Therapist Visits.

10.1.

10.2.

Therapists are only paid for a completed visit with all necessary documentation
turned in completely, correctly and on-time.

A home health care visit, as required by Medicare, is a minimum of forty-five
minutes in length, during which time the Therapist may be engaged in a number of
actions, which include, but not limited to, the time used by the Therapist to
communicate with the Agency, clinical supervisor, the student, family/significant
other/primary caregivers, primary physician as well as the time needed to complete the
required documentation supporting the care. Visits do not include travel time unless
involved with the activities in the previous sentence. A Therapist’s time in preparing
documentation is only included if done at the student’s home.

10.3. In the process of making a visit, the Therapist may be required to utilize Company’s

application (CliniConnects) to accept students, access Company’s Electronic Medical
Record System, call Company’s office or the Agency to co-ordinate with administrative
staff, drive to the student’s house and/or complete documentation. However, each of
these individual items are not compensable.

11. Invoice Payments, Reimbursements.

11.1. Company shall comply with all applicable provisions of any Federal State or Third

Party setting: rate control; reimbursement programs; or any third party contracts
entered into by the Agency.

11.2. The Company shall receive compensation for services pursuant to the attached

Page 5 of 14

Schedule A, which is incorporated herein for all purposes.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

92 of 308



DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

11.3. Agency must access Company’s invoices by entering Company’s CliniConnects
system. Invoices will not be mailed, faxed or emailed.

11.4. Any discrepancies on an invoice must be submitted in writing by emailing
accounting@feldcareconnects.com with a complete and thorough description of the
discrepancy.

11.5. Agency must pay by invoice, not by batch payment. Every invoice submitted shall
have a term of net-30. Payment is due in full from Agency within thirty (30) days of the
invoice date.

11.6. Agency hereby agrees that late payment by Agency will cause Company to incur
certain costs and expenses not contemplated under this Agreement, the exact amount of
such costs being extremely difficult or impractical to fix, but including, without
limitation: administrative, collection, processing and accounting expenses. Therefore, if
any payment is not received by Company from Agency by the tenth (10th) day after the
day payment is due, Agency shall immediately pay to Company a late charge equal to
ten percent (10%) of such payment, as a reasonable estimate of such costs and expenses
and fair compensation to Company for such expenses. Acceptance of this late charge
shall not constitute a waiver of Agency’s default with respect to such nonpayment by
Company nor prevent Company from exercising all other rights and remedies available
to Company under this Agreement.

11.7. Ifin the event a Therapist becomes unable to perform the required services
pursuant to this Agreement by reason of illness, incapacity or death, compensation shall
be computed corresponding to such services actually performed and rendered.

11.8. Company’s Therapists are deemed to be independent contractors and, as such, are
not entitled to overtime compensation.

11.9. The Agency shall not be liable for expenses incurred by the Company or its
Therapists in the conduct of its business except as otherwise set forth herein.

11.10. The Company and the Therapists shall be responsible for all assessment taxes
relative to all applicable fees paid hereunder. The Agency, on the other hand, shall not
withhold any payroll taxes from the fees paid to the Company. In furtherance to this, it
is also understood and agreed that Company and the Therapists are not eligible to
participate in any benefit programs sponsored or financed by the Agency for all eligible
employees such as Worker's Compensation, Professional Liability Insurance, vacation,
sick and holiday leaves.

11.11. Company shall make its business records available for audit by Medicare
Authorities when the scope of this Agreement exceeds $10,000.00 yearly.
Initial:

12. Qualification of Company’s Therapists.

12.1. Company shall be solely responsible for all advertising and recruitment,
interviewing, screening, testing, engagement, selection, general training, supervision,

Page 6 of 14

Powered by BoardOnTrack 93 of 308


mailto:accounting@feldcareconnects.com

DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

termination, determination of the rate and manner of compensation, evaluation and
discipline of the Therapists it engages in the performance of its obligations under this
Agreement.

12.2. The Company warrants that all its staff and Therapists possess (and will continue to
possess during the delivery of their Services) all the required qualifications acquired
through formal training and/ or experience and have the capabilities to perform all
Services required under this Agreement, and that all professional qualifications are in
conformity with State and Federal laws and regulations including, but not be limited to,
all requirements as set forth in Title 22 State Licensing Regulations and the Medicare
Conditions of Participation.

12.3. Therapists shall be licensed or certified or registered by the State to provide the
required care/service. A copy of the qualifications to perform the Services under this
Agreement and a copy of current license, or registration, or certification and other
pertinent documents shall be made available to the Agency and must be kept in the
Therapist’s file for reference.

12.4. Therapists shall furnish and will be solely responsible for all equipment and
supplies necessary to carry out their professional Services required under this
Agreement. Therapists shall conduct regular maintenance review of all their equipment,
including remedial measures and/ or possible repair.

12.5. Except as specifically permitted by this Agreement, neither party hereto shall solicit
the employment or engagement of any Therapists brought forth and/ or employed and/or
engaged by the other party hereto during the term of this Agreement or any subsequent
agreement for services thereafter within a period of one (1) year after the termination of
the contract.

13. Therapist Credentials. Company will keep Therapist credentials up to date. Agency may not
ask Company to have any of Company’s Therapists sign Agency documents/credentials/forms,
etc. Agency may ask Company to sign credential forms, and Company may have a Company
Administrator sign on behalf of the entire Company and all Therapists. Therapists are
required to have the following credentials only:

13.1. Business License (or business license waiver if in an unincorporated city)

13.2.  Professional License (specifically, online verification of professional license. Pocket
license is not required)

13.3.  Office of Inspector General check

13.4. Valid Driver’s License

13.5. Home Health Policies and Procedures (Orientation Documents)

13.6. CPR Certification

13.7. Automobile Insurance

13.8.  Professional Liability Insurance (1M/3M)

13.9. Physical Examination or Health Clearance

13.10. Resume

13.11. Tuberculosis Test (blood, skin, or chest x-ray. Chest X-Ray expires after 5 years and
requires TB Questionnaire annually. A positive TB test with no indication of active TB,
OR if recommended by Clinician’s doctor as such, TB Questionnaire required only with
no test)

Page 7 of 14

Powered by BoardOnTrack

94 of 308



DocusignEailifetopz (D68 (RODIMEBc5685-4 ORSfAFREBIRG8A PBODS$4B800ls (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday November 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM

14.

15.

16.

17.

13.12. Flu Vaccine
13.13. Hepatitis B Vaccine Acceptance/Declination
13.14. Annual Professional Competency
Initial:

Insurance.

14.1. The Company, at its sole cost and expense, shall procure, obtain and maintain
professional liability insurance with a minimum coverage of one million dollars
($1,000,000.00), with three million dollars aggregate ($3,000,000.00) covering
professional Services rendered by the Company and its Therapists and shall provide the
Agency with the proper certificates evidencing the said coverage.

14.2. The Company’s Therapists will be required to maintain during the term of this
Agreement professional liability insurance with a minimum coverage of one million
dollars ($1,000,000.00), with three million dollars aggregate ($3,000,000.00) covering
professional Services. The Company agrees to provide the Agency with the certificate
verifying such coverage. No change modification shall be made on the policy without
giving notice to and consent by the Agency.

14.3. The Company’s Therapists will be required to maintain insurance coverage for any
automobile used in carrying out this Agreement. Each automobile insurance policy
shall be not less than thirty thousand dollars ($30,000.00) per any one person incurred
and one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) for any one accident shall at all times
be maintained during the term of this Agreement. The Company agrees to provide the
Agency with the certificate verifying such coverage. No change modification may be
made on the policy without giving notice to and consent by the Agency.

Status of Company. Company enters into this Agreement, and will remain throughout the
term of the Agreement, as an independent contractor. Contractor agrees that Company is not
and will not become an employee, partner, agent, or principal of Company while this
Agreement is in effect.

Limited Liability / Indemnification. Company will not be liable to Agency, or to anyone who
may claim any right due to a relationship with Agency, for any acts or omissions in the
performance of services under the terms of this Agreement or on the part of the employees,
independent contractors or agents of Company unless those acts or omissions are due to willful
misconduct. Agency will indemnify, defend and hold Company free and harmless from any
obligations, costs, claims, judgments, attorneys' fees, and attachments arising from, growing
out of, or in any way connected with the Services rendered to Agency under the terms of this
Agreement, unless Company and/or its Therapists are judged by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be guilty of willful misconduct.

Confidentiality. The Company and Agency agree as follows:

17.1. During the course of providing Services, a party (“Disclosing Party”) may become
awar